County: ALBANY

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	11		3	6	16	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	3			12		
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	2			18		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	15		6	11	16	
BUSINESS MANAGER	4		4	18	28	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	2	_	_	25		
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	76 -	1	8	16	24	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	7	4	4	15	29	00
SUPERVISOR	39	1	3	11	17	33
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON ATTENDANCE TEACHER	28 3	2	5	14	25	36
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	3 43	1	3	22 8	14	27
SOCIAL WORKER	43 106	2	5 5	12	15	20
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	94	2	5	11	16	30
NURSE TEACHER	13	2	4	10	22	30
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	62	1	4	7	14	20
DENTAL HYGIENIST	1	•	•	•		20
OTHER NONTEACHING	52	2	4	12	18	28
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	35	3	8	13	29	34
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		4	10	30	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	11		3	15	25	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	3			14		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1			_		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	8		4	7	22	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	13		2	6	21	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	2			6		
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	20	1	3	0	16	32
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	20 2	I	3	8 6	16	32
AUDIO IAINI JR./OR. HIUN SUNUUL	_			O		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 1 of 234

County: ALBANY

/ \LD/ \ld l						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	5		4	15	24	
PREKINDERGARTEN	18		4	10	14	
KINDERGARTEN	105	1	3	7	14	29
COMMON BRANCH	818	1	4	11	17	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	582	1	3	7	14	26
READING	170	1	3	8	16	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	280	1	3	7	17	30
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	159	1	2	7	13	27
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	31	1	2	4	8	17
MATHEMATICS	243	1	3	8	19	31
SCIENCE	235	1	3	6	14	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	220	1	2	6	13	33
ART	110	1	4	10	16	31
MUSIC	134	1	4	10	18	30
ART/MUSIC	3			9		
HEALTH EDUCATION	51	1	4	11	16	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	3			24		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	170	2	5	13	22	30
AGRICULTURE	2			4		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	46	1	4	14	25	32
HOME ECONOMICS	23	1	3	11	22	30
TECHNOLOGY	41	1	4	13	24	32
TRADE EDUCATION	28	1	3	6	14	27
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	4		2	16	32	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	5		3	4	6	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	79	1	3	12	23	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	14		4	16	25	20
LIBRARY	69	1	4	11	15	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	2			10		
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 2 of 234

County: ALBANY

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	2			6		
THEATER	5		6	8	26	
COMBINED COURSES	16		2	7	12	
OTHER SUBJECT	112	1	3	8	18	28
HELPING TEACHER	61	1	2	6	13	31
GIFTED/TALENTED	12		2	8	15	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	16		2	6	19	
Summary	4044	1	3	9	16	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 3 of 234

County: ALLEGANY

ALLLGANI						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	11		5	8	18	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI						
BUSINESS MANAGER	1					
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	19		3	13	20	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	2			2		
SUPERVISOR	9		2	12	16	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	23	1	7	22	29	36
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	8		6	16	17	
SOCIAL WORKER	1					
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	19		3	6	16	
NURSE TEACHER			_	_		
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	18		3	9	13	
DENTAL HYGIENIST				_		
OTHER NONTEACHING	11		1	7	14	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	6		4	12	25	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			7		
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL			4	•	•	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		1	2	2	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3		0	2 6	40	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		3	б	10	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	4					
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI						
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT SENIOR FIGH SCHOOL P						
AUUUU JA./UR. HIIGH UUHUUL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 4 of 234

County: ALLEGANY

ALLEGANT						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	8		2	8	16	
KINDERGARTEN	34	1	4	14	21	32
COMMON BRANCH	164	1	4	14	21	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	70	1	2	4	7	20
READING	58	1	4	15	20	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	71	1	4	15	24	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	29	1	2	9	19	32
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	2			16		
MATHEMATICS	76	1	3	14	23	32
SCIENCE	63	1	4	15	21	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	64	1	3	10	18	32
ART	28	1	2	8	20	29
MUSIC	35	1	2	4	17	32
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	16		3	6	21	
SAFETY EDUCATION	2			14		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	46	1	4	12	22	35
AGRICULTURE	3			15		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	14		4	12	15	
HOME ECONOMICS	5		2	15	22	
TECHNOLOGY	12		2	4	15	
TRADE EDUCATION	3			5		
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	27	1	4	9	18	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE						
LIBRARY	11		3	15	26	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	3			19		
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	3			15		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 5 of 234

County: ALLEGANY

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES	2			21		
OTHER SUBJECT	50	1	3	12	20	31
HELPING TEACHER	21	1	2	4	28	33
GIFTED/TALENTED	4		3	6	8	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	13		12	15	20	
Summary	804	1	3	11	19	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 6 of 234

County: BROOME

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	11		1	10	14	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	2		•	6	1-7	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	2			11		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	6		4	16	28	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	10		13	24	30	
BUSINESS MANAGER	4		8	8	28	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT			_			
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	78	2	6	14	24	34
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	4		3	4	6	
SUPERVISOR	7		12	19	30	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	39	2	16	21	30	33
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	37	1	3	5	12	24
SOCIAL WORKER	45	1	3	6	12	20
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	80	1	3	7	14	23
NURSE TEACHER	12		4	9	13	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	59	1	3	7	11	21
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	32	1	3	12	23	32
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	35	1	4	9	26	33
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	13		3	9	16	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	12		2	6	17	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	4		3	5	10	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1			_		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	5		4	9	11	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	9		2	5	10	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1					
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	40		•	4	47	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	18		3	4	17	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 7 of 234

County: BROOME

DITOONIL						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			4		
PREKINDERGARTEN	17		3	9	22	
KINDERGARTEN	133	1	3	11	18	32
COMMON BRANCH	655	1	3	9	22	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	455	1	3	6	13	26
READING	191	1	4	9	19	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	251	1	3	6	19	33
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	101	1	2	7	18	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	26	1	2	3	8	24
MATHEMATICS	270	1	4	9	24	33
SCIENCE	253	1	3	6	17	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	247	1	3	8	19	32
ART	96	1	3	8	24	32
MUSIC	137	1	4	11	18	29
ART/MUSIC	3			6		
HEALTH EDUCATION	37	1	4	14	23	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	2			29		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	154	1	4	11	19	33
AGRICULTURE	1					
BUSINESS/MARKETING	33	2	2	10	26	34
HOME ECONOMICS	21	2	6	14	24	33
TECHNOLOGY	32	1	2	10	18	34
TRADE EDUCATION	21	1	5	12	18	32
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	3			2		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	5		4	12	18	- 4
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	72	1	3	9	22	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	3			12		0=
LIBRARY	51	1	4	14	27	35
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	5		4	7	30	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 8 of 234

County: BROOME

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	1					
THEATER	3			2		
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	49	1	4	7	19	32
HELPING TEACHER	9		6	13	18	
GIFTED/TALENTED	17		5	11	29	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	4		11	26	30	
COMPUTER STUDIES	11		3	6	13	
Summary	3389	1	3	8	18	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 9 of 234

County: CATTARAUGUS

0/11/1/10/0000						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	5		2	3	6	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	8		1	3	6	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI						
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			2		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	35	2	3	10	17	33
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	3			18		
SUPERVISOR	7		3	15	24	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	40	1	8	22	28	35
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	24	1	2	8	13	28
SOCIAL WORKER	4		4	9	17	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	81	1	2	6	12	24
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	28	1	6	12	20	28
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	46	1	3	8	20	33
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	16		4	14	24	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	6		4	10	22	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			4		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	10		4	12	18	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	4		1	7	16	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	_			_		
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	4		1	2	11	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA			4		•	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	4		1	4	9	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 10 of 234

County: CATTARAUGUS

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	1					
PREKINDERGARTEN	12		2	4	12	
KINDERGARTEN	62	2	6	14	21	30
COMMON BRANCH	334	2	5	13	25	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	275	1	3	7	13	29
READING	84	1	3	7	19	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	129	1	2	6	19	33
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	52	1	3	6	18	33
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1					
MATHEMATICS	146	1	4	10	22	32
SCIENCE	113	1	2	8	18	34
SOCIAL STUDIES	115	1	3	8	18	31
ART	47	1	5	11	19	31
MUSIC	61	1	2	5	15	29
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	25	1	3	11	22	33
SAFETY EDUCATION	3			8		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	88	2	6	15	26	34
AGRICULTURE	12		2	6	22	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	26	1	4	9	18	24
HOME ECONOMICS	18		4	12	18	
TECHNOLOGY	16		1	10	15	
TRADE EDUCATION	35	1	2	6	13	19
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION	3		_	10		
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	52	1	3	11	20	29
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	6	_	6	14	24	
LIBRARY	30	1	3	10	17	28
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY						
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 11 of 234

County: CATTARAUGUS

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES	3			12		
OTHER SUBJECT	75	1	3	8	18	34
HELPING TEACHER	3			2		
GIFTED/TALENTED	3			5		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	6		8	14	23	
COMPUTER STUDIES	15		10	15	20	
Summary	1861	1	3	9	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 12 of 234

County: CAYUGA

0/1100/1						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	2			3		
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	5		2	3	16	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	5		6	15	26	
BUSINESS MANAGER	4		1	4	6	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	27	1	3	6	19	31
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	2			9		
SUPERVISOR	2			12		
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	16		4	16	21	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	23	1	1	4	14	22
SOCIAL WORKER	10		2	2	16	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	24	1	2	4	13	24
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	21	1	3	7	14	25
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	20	1	1	7	14	33
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	12		2	5	15	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		2	8	16	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	_			_		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5		1	3	12	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			3		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4					
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	1			4.4		
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	2			14		
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT SENIOR LUCLI SCHOOL R	0			4		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3			4		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 13 of 234

County: CAYUGA

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
2			5		
46	1	3	12	20	33
228	2	6	15	26	33
149	1	2	4	10	18
44	1	4	14	19	32
115	1	4	12	27	33
42	1	2	4	16	31
2			9		
	2	4	15	28	33
	1	4	11	22	34
	1				34
	1	3			33
39	1	3	7	20	30
		4		26	
	1				33
8		4		22	
2			_		
_		_			
	1	3	12	26	31
=		•	4 =	0.4	
13		6	15	24	
	2 46 228 149 44 115 42	2 46 1 228 2 149 1 44 1 115 1 42 1 2 95 2 82 1 73 1 33 1 39 1 14 2 54 1 4 18 8 16 8 2 3 40 1 1	2 46 1 3 228 2 6 149 1 2 44 1 115 1 4 115 1 4 2 95 2 95 2 4 82 1 4 73 1 4 33 1 3 39 1 3 1 4 2 54 1 3 4 2 1 8 8 5 16 8 8 4 2 3 40 1 3 1	2	2 46 1 3 12 20 228 2 6 149 1 2 4 10 44 1 41 1 115 1 4 12 27 42 1 2 9 95 2 4 15 82 1 4 11 22 73 1 4 11 26 33 1 3 14 28 39 1 3 7 20 14 4 18 26 2 4 54 1 3 12 26 4 2 13 30 18 4 8 15 8 5 14 18 16 8 16 8 16 30 8 4 13 22 8 3 40 1 3 12 26 1

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 14 of 234

County: CAYUGA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES	6		1	2	5	
OTHER SUBJECT	36	1	4	8	18	33
HELPING TEACHER	3			4		
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			30		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	5		2	8	14	
COMPUTER STUDIES	5		4	15	18	
Summary	1199	1	3	9	20	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 15 of 234

County: CHAUTAUQUA

CHAUTAUQUA						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	4		2	4	12	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	13		3	7	13	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN				-		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	3			9		
BUSINESS MANAGER	8		6	8	19	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	68	1	3	10	18	33
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	3			4		
SUPERVISOR	2			8		
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	49	4	12	17	29	35
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	3			14		
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	24	1	4	10	16	24
SOCIAL WORKER	6		3	5	6	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	68	1	3	7	13	27
NURSE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	46	1	5	12	15	23
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	38	1	3	9	16	35
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	26	2	6	13	25	34
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	11		6	9	20	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	9		2	3	8	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	4		4	8	24	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	_					
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	1			_		
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	3			8		
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	•		•	•	40	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	6		2	8	13	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 16 of 234

County: CHAUTAUQUA

011/101/1000/1						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	1					
PREKINDERGARTEN	16		4	12	16	
KINDERGARTEN	93	2	6	14	25	32
COMMON BRANCH	470	1	4	12	23	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	282	1	3	7	16	23
READING	135	1	4	10	22	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	205	1	3	8	21	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	75	1	2	8	17	28
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	20	1	1	2	4	18
MATHEMATICS	208	1	3	9	20	32
SCIENCE	163	1	3	7	17	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	161	1	3	6	16	32
ART	68	1	4	13	18	31
MUSIC	85	1	4	11	21	31
ART/MUSIC	1		_			
HEALTH EDUCATION	39	1	3	14	28	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	4		5	8	8	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	110	1	6	14	26	32
AGRICULTURE	5		2	8	26	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	41	1	4	12	18	31
HOME ECONOMICS	21	1	4	16	28	31
TECHNOLOGY	38	1	3	6	18	35
TRADE EDUCATION	5		4	9	16	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	3			2		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	70	4	0	0	00	04
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	79	1	2	8	23	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	5	4	15	23	28	22
LIBRARY LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	37	1	2	6 7	20	33
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	2 2			=		
HUIVIANI I IEO/PERFURIVIING AR I O	2			30		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 17 of 234

County: CHAUTAUQUA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	3			4		
COMBINED COURSES	5		7	12	30	
OTHER SUBJECT	81	1	2	6	16	30
HELPING TEACHER	40	2	3	10	17	29
GIFTED/TALENTED	6		3	16	31	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	5		3	6	15	
COMPUTER STUDIES	38	1	4	7	17	33
Summary	2433	1	3	9	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 18 of 234

County: CHEMUNG

OT IZMOTTO						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	3			1		
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	2			10		
BUSINESS MANAGER	1					
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	18		8	14	22	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR	4		3	4	6	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	5 1		4	6	14	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	15		3	10	13	
SOCIAL WORKER	16		3	4	6	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	28	2	3	6	12	35
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	20	1	2	6	12	27
DENTAL HYGIENIST		_				
OTHER NONTEACHING	33	2	4	15	26	33
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	15		9	12	20	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		20	28	31	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	•		•	40	00	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	6		3	13	22	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN						
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	0		•	0	40	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	6 4		2 2	8 2	13 4	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	4		2	2	4	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	6		2	3	18	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Ü		2	3	10	
AUDIOTAINT UIX./OIX. TIIGIT OUTIOUL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 19 of 234

County: CHEMUNG

or izmerto						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	3			10		
PREKINDERGARTEN	12		2	6	10	
KINDERGARTEN	44	2	4	12	28	33
COMMON BRANCH	247	1	4	10	17	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	135	1	3	5	10	27
READING	36	1	4	8	19	28
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	67	1	3	6	18	33
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	43	1	2	4	21	33
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1					
MATHEMATICS	76	1	2	4	18	33
SCIENCE	73	1	2	4	9	30
SOCIAL STUDIES	67	2	4	8	15	33
ART	33	1	4	8	16	32
MUSIC	52	1	3	12	24	34
ART/MUSIC	1					
HEALTH EDUCATION	16		3	11	18	
SAFETY EDUCATION						
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	52	1	5	13	19	31
AGRICULTURE						
BUSINESS/MARKETING	11		3	7	30	
HOME ECONOMICS	8		12	14	18	
TECHNOLOGY	7		5	15	16	
TRADE EDUCATION						
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	24	1	4	14	30	34
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE						
LIBRARY	23	1	4	11	17	35
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY						
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 20 of 234

County: CHEMUNG

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES	2			8		
OTHER SUBJECT	11		3	4	7	
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED	1					
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	1					
Summary	1173	1	3	8	17	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 21 of 234

County: CHENANGO

011211/11100						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	7		2	4	17	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	3			11		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	1					
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			4		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	11		2	9	18	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR	1					
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	20	1	9	18	30	35
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	9		2	4	18	
SOCIAL WORKER	2			4		
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	32	2	4	9	17	28
NURSE TEACHER	2			16		
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	16		2	4	21	
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	8		5	17	19	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	11		4	14	18	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5		2	9	24	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5		2	4	10	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			4		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	1					
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3			1		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 22 of 234

County: CHENANGO

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
5		3	12	24	
40	1	4	10	20	29
182	1	4	13	19	31
121	1	2	4	10	22
61	1	4	12	19	30
81	1	3	7	17	29
33	1	2	4	14	21
82	1	2	8	19	32
72	1	3	7	19	32
71	1		5	16	30
29	1		15	20	27
39	1	3	7	16	24
15		4	5	15	
1					
	1	4	8	18	31
				16	
14		5	16	29	
1					
	1	4		22	31
18		2	7	14	
	5 40 182 121 61 81 33 82 72 71 29 39 15 1 52 2 12 4 14	5 40 1 182 1 121 61 81 1 33 1 82 1 72 1 71 1 29 1 39 1 15 1 52 1 2 12 4 14 1 1 24 1 24 1 2	5 3 40 1 4 182 1 4 121 2 61 1 4 81 3 33 1 2 82 1 2 72 1 3 71 1 3 29 1 4 39 1 3 15 4 1 52 1 4 2 12 5 4 4 14 5 1 5 1 4 4 2 5	5 3 12 40 1 4 10 182 1 4 13 121 1 2 4 61 1 4 12 81 1 3 7 33 1 2 4 82 1 2 8 72 1 3 7 71 1 3 5 29 1 4 15 39 1 3 7 15 4 5 1 4 5 12 5 14 4 5 14 4 5 14 4 5 16 1 1 4 10 24 1 4 10 24 1 4 10 16 1 10 10	5 3 12 24 40 1 4 10 20 182 1 4 13 19 121 1 2 4 10 61 1 4 12 19 81 1 3 7 17 33 1 2 4 14 82 1 2 8 19 72 1 3 7 19 71 1 3 5 16 29 1 4 15 20 39 1 3 7 16 15 4 5 15 1 5 14 8 18 2 15 12 5 14 16 4 5 16 29 1 5 16 29 1 4 10 22 2 16

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 23 of 234

County: CHENANGO

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	37	2	3	8	18	34
HELPING TEACHER	1					
GIFTED/TALENTED	4		3	10	27	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	6		7	24	29	
Summary	998	1	3	7	17	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 24 of 234

County: CLINTON

OLII (1 O I (
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	5		2	4	7	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	4		4	15	32	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	2			6		
BUSINESS MANAGER	5		4	5	8	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	30	1	6	12	24	34
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR						
SUPERVISOR	2			11		
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	19		14	18	29	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	40	1	2	10	15	19
SOCIAL WORKER	4		2	8	14	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	44	1	4	8	16	30
NURSE TEACHER	11		7	14	24	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	21	1	4	6	8	24
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	22	1	2	5	13	30
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	16		10	15	28	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		3	6	27	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			2		
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5		2	4	22	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	4		2	4	18	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR						
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA				_		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3			3		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	3			15		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 25 of 234

County: CLINTON

OZIIVI OIV						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	3			1		
KINDERGARTEN	46	2	9	14	22	33
COMMON BRANCH	263	1	5	13	18	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	247	1	4	10	16	27
READING	71	1	3	6	18	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	94	1	3	8	21	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	44	1	2	7	17	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE						
MATHEMATICS	116	1	3	9	20	33
SCIENCE	79	1	3	8	17	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	78	1	2	6	24	34
ART	34	2	7	13	22	36
MUSIC	46	1	2	6	15	31
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	14		7	21	26	
SAFETY EDUCATION	2			22		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	57	2	6	17	28	32
AGRICULTURE	3			24		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	22	1	6	14	31	36
HOME ECONOMICS	10		3	14	25	
TECHNOLOGY	15		6	15	21	
TRADE EDUCATION	18		4	10	17	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION	3		_	5		
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	31	1	8	12	21	34
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	2	_	_	22		
LIBRARY	20	1	2	12	15	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 26 of 234

County: CLINTON

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	49	1	2	5	17	35
HELPING TEACHER	5		3	6	25	
GIFTED/TALENTED	4		3	8	18	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	7		5	9	20	
Summary	1460	1	4	10	18	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 27 of 234

County: COLUMBIA

OOLOWB!! (
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	6		2	2	14	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	3 3			7		
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			1		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	15		3	7	20	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR						
SUPERVISOR						
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	40	4	14	18	24	32
ATTENDANCE TEACHER			_			
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	15		2	9	12	
SOCIAL WORKER	7		3	4	17	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	19		3	7	10	
NURSE TEACHER	1		0	-	4.4	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	15		3	7	11	
DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING	0			2		
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3 9		_	3	0.4	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	9 4		5 4	8 7	24	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		4	/	13	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5		5	11	26	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	4		5 2	11	20	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		2	1 1	20	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	1					
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	3			4		
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3			7		
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1					
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					
7.00.017.010.010.010.010.001						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 28 of 234

County: COLUMBIA

O C C O M D II (
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN						
KINDERGARTEN	34	1	4	9	22	32
COMMON BRANCH	192	1	4	12	24	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	109	1	2	7	16	23
READING	43	1	2	6	19	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	68	1	2	10	18	33
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	30	1	2	4	10	17
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	_		_	_	_	
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	5	4	2	5	6	0.4
MATHEMATICS	77 50	1	2	9	19	31
SCIENCE SOCIAL STUDIES	59 50	1	3 2	8	17	29
ART	56 30	1 2	6	6 15	21 22	32 30
MUSIC	36	1	3	15 8	22 18	30 32
ART/MUSIC	30	1	3	O	10	32
HEALTH EDUCATION	9		8	21	30	
SAFETY EDUCATION	3		O	۲ ا	30	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	47	1	3	9	18	32
AGRICULTURE		•	· ·	Ū	.0	-
BUSINESS/MARKETING	10		1	2	13	
HOME ECONOMICS	6		2	8	32	
TECHNOLOGY	12		2	14	23	
TRADE EDUCATION						
TECHNICAL EDUCATION						
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	23	1	1	3	22	34
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	1		_			
LIBRARY	18		3	8	14	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY						
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 29 of 234

County: COLUMBIA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES	2			8		
OTHER SUBJECT	13		1	3	16	
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			4		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	8		2	9	25	
Summary	919	1	3	8	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 30 of 234

County: CORTLAND

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
2			18		
3			5		
1					
3			14		
25	2	5	14	22	34
3			9		
16		9	24	28	
_		2	15	17	
			4	11	
17		4	10	16	
14		3	5	11	
11		3	11	28	
_					
2			20		
0					
3			9		
4					
1					
4					
			6		
۷			Ö		
	2 3 1 3 25 3	2 3 1 3 25 2 3 16 9 12 17 14 5 11 2 2 3 1	2 3 1 3 25 2 5 3 16 9 9 2 12 17 4 14 3 5 11 3 2 1	2 18 3 14 25 2 5 14 3 9 9 24 9 2 15 12 2 4 17 4 10 14 3 5 5 2 8 11 3 11 2 20 2 4 3 9 1 </td <td>2 18 3 14 25 2 5 14 22 3 9 9 2 15 17 12 2 4 11 17 4 10 16 14 3 5 11 1 5 12 1 1 2 8 12 1 1 28 12 1 1 3 1 28 2 2 4 3 9 1</td>	2 18 3 14 25 2 5 14 22 3 9 9 2 15 17 12 2 4 11 17 4 10 16 14 3 5 11 1 5 12 1 1 2 8 12 1 1 28 12 1 1 3 1 28 2 2 4 3 9 1

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 31 of 234

County: CORTLAND

CONTENTS						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	1					
PREKINDERGARTEN	1					
KINDERGARTEN	32	2	6	14	19	26
COMMON BRANCH	164	1	4	13	21	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	90	1	3	5	14	22
READING	33	1	6	12	16	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	60	1	3	13	18	27
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	26	1	3	10	17	25
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	3			11		
MATHEMATICS	62	1	3	14	21	30
SCIENCE	53	1	3	12	20	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	50	1	3	10	16	31
ART	20	1	6	14	24	29
MUSIC	26	1	3	13	22	34
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	13		6	14	23	
SAFETY EDUCATION	1					
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	34	2	6	18	26	30
AGRICULTURE	1_			4.0		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	7		10	16	26	
HOME ECONOMICS	3		4.0	16		
TECHNOLOGY	6		12	16	30	
TRADE EDUCATION	4					
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	47		4	40	20	
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	17		4	13	28	
LIBRARY	15		7	10	24	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	15		7	12	24	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						
HUMANIHES/FERFURIMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 32 of 234

County: CORTLAND

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	21	1	2	4	16	23
HELPING TEACHER	3			19		
GIFTED/TALENTED	4		1	2	4	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	8		6	8	14	
Summary	752	1	4	11	18	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 33 of 234

County: DELAWARE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	2			10		
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	11		3	4	6	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	2			21		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	2			6		
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			1		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	33	1	2	4	10	26
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR	3			11		
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	5		2	5	13	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	8		2	4	14	
SOCIAL WORKER	3			1		
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	27	1	2	5	14	21
NURSE TEACHER	5		8	13	18	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	15		2	10	15	
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	5		2	5	8	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5		3	5	22	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		1	2	21	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	6		1	2	4	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			4		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	1					
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR						
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1					
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 34 of 234

County: DELAWARE

DLLAWAIL						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	1					
PREKINDERGARTEN	3			26		
KINDERGARTEN	29	1	6	10	16	32
COMMON BRANCH	162	1	5	12	21	30
SPECIAL EDUCATION	131	1	3	5	14	24
READING	60	1	3	8	18	32
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	69	1	3	7	19	30
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	25	1	2	5	20	31
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	2			16		
MATHEMATICS	75	1	2	7	21	31
SCIENCE	58	1	4	10	20	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	62	1	3	7	19	32
ART	28	1	5	12	19	31
MUSIC	34	1	2	8	16	32
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	18		10	16	20	
SAFETY EDUCATION	6		8	18	24	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	45	1	6	14	22	28
AGRICULTURE	6		1	6	20	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	16		1	10	18	
HOME ECONOMICS	17		8	15	24	
TECHNOLOGY	15		2	9	16	
TRADE EDUCATION	17		6	9	12	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1			_		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	3		•	5	0.4	0.0
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	36	1	3	11	21	30
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	2		4	24	00	
LIBRARY	16		4	15	20	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	6		F	24	22	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	6		5	24	33	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 35 of 234

County: DELAWARE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	39	1	3	7	17	30
HELPING TEACHER	6		2	10	26	
GIFTED/TALENTED	1					
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	5		9	21	27	
Summary	927	1	3	8	18	29

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 36 of 234

County: DUTCHESS

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	7		1	3	14	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	7		5	6	7	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	4		6	12	12	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	3			1		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	11		10	18	26	
BUSINESS MANAGER	9		2	6	10	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	70	2	4	11	21	31
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	12		2 3	5	8	
SUPERVISOR	5		3	6	12	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	19		6	17	24	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	64	1	3	7	15	29
SOCIAL WORKER	39	1	3	7	14	21
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	82	1	3	9	14	29
NURSE TEACHER	3			8		
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	76	1	3	8	13	24
DENTAL HYGIENIST		_		_		
OTHER NONTEACHING	56	1	3	7	17	31
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	45	1	2	6	14	30
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	10		4	14	22	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4.4		4		40	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	14		1	4	19	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	3			14		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	_		0	7	0	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	5		2	7	8	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	12		3 3	6	9	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	5		3	10	22	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1 21	4	2	2	7	17
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	21 1	1	2	2	1	17
ASSISTANT JR./SR. FIUT SUTUUL	I					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 37 of 234

County: DUTCHESS

DOTOFILOO						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	8		4	10	16	
KINDERGARTEN	106	1	4	11	17	31
COMMON BRANCH	852	1	4	9	17	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	612	1	3	8	16	27
READING	163	1	4	11	21	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	288	1	3	6	20	30
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	133	1	3	7	16	31
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	33	1	2	4	16	31
MATHEMATICS	268	1	3	6	18	31
SCIENCE	245	1	2	5	18	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	237	1	3	6	18	32
ART	125	1	4	10	17	31
MUSIC	152	1	3	7	16	30
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	56	1	3	8	26	32
SAFETY EDUCATION						
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	170	1	3	9	20	32
AGRICULTURE	2			12		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	35	1	3	11	28	32
HOME ECONOMICS	23	1	3	9	23	27
TECHNOLOGY	37	1	2	4	24	34
TRADE EDUCATION	17		6	14	17	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	2			15		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	6		1	4	10	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	82	1	4	14	26	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	10		7	20	28	
LIBRARY	62	1	4	7	16	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	2			21		
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 38 of 234

County: DUTCHESS

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	3			5		
COMBINED COURSES	6		3	6	17	
OTHER SUBJECT	105	1	2	4	11	30
HELPING TEACHER	2			2		
GIFTED/TALENTED	8		3	3	11	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	3			5		
COMPUTER STUDIES	29	2	6	11	18	36
Summary	4000	1	3	7	17	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 39 of 234

County: ERIE

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
24	2	5	6	20	40
5		2	3	11	
7		2	4	26	
13		6	15	24	
26	1	4	7	26	36
13		4	6	12	
1					
256	1	5	12	27	34
51	1		9	16	33
34	1		17	26	36
	4	_	18		33
	4				33
_					24
					21
	1	4	=	14	28
_					
160	1	4	8	14	23
					32
					36
38	1	5	14	26	34
			_		
=					
	1				34
		4		30	
	4	_		00	00
					33
	1	2	5	15	33
		_	4.4	4.4	
_	4				0.4
	1				34
9		4	18	22	
	24 5 7 13 26 13 1 256 51	24 2 5 7 13 26 1 13 1 256 1 51 1 34 1 231 4 30 4 140 1 140 1 140 1 318 1 3 160 1 287 1 125 2 38 1 4 4 4 4 4 4 1 10 3 62 1 30 1 1 5 62 1	24 2 5 5 2 7 2 13 6 26 1 4 13 4 1 2 56 1 5 51 1 2 34 1 6 231 4 8 30 4 10 140 1 3 140 1 3 160 1 4 287 1 7 125 2 7 38 1 5 4 4 4 44 4 4 44 1 6 10 4 3 62 1 7 30 1 2 1 5 5 62 1 3 1 1 1 2 1 3 3 1 2 1 5 5	24 2 5 6 5 2 3 7 2 4 13 6 15 26 1 4 7 13 4 6 1 256 1 5 12 51 1 2 9 34 1 6 17 231 4 8 18 30 4 10 13 140 1 3 7 140 1 3 7 318 1 4 7 4 4 7 7 160 1 4 8 287 1 7 16 125 2 7 14 38 1 5 14 4 4 7 7 44 1 6 14 10 4 10 10 30 1 2 5 1 5	24 2 5 6 20 5 2 3 11 7 2 4 26 13 6 15 24 26 1 4 7 26 13 4 6 12 256 1 5 12 27 51 1 2 9 16 34 1 6 17 26 231 4 8 18 29 30 4 10 13 21 140 1 3 7 17 140 1 3 7 17 140 1 3 7 12 318 1 4 7 14 3 5 14 25 125 2 7 14 25 38 1 5 14 26 4 4 7 20 4 44 7 20 4 4

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 40 of 234

County: ERIE

LIXIL						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	6		12	24	34	
PREKINDERGARTEN	140	2	7	15	25	32
KINDERGARTEN	462	2	5	10	<u> 1</u> 7	32
COMMON BRANCH	2463	1	4	9	17	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	1882	1	3	9	19	29
READING	515	1	4	9	20	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	975	1	3	7	18	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	441	1	3	8	15	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	83	1	5	11	18	28
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	87	2	3	12	16	27
MATHEMATICS	915	1	3	7	20	32
SCIENCE	806	1	3	7	16	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	773	1	3	7	18	33
ART	353	1	3	8	18	33
MUSIC	465	1	3	8	17	32
ART/MUSIC	2			14		
HEALTH EDUCATION	227	1	3	7	15	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	1					
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	554	1	3	7	18	33
AGRICULTURE	14		4	10	26	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	163	1	3	9	27	32
HOME ECONOMICS	80	1	3	8	21	30
TECHNOLOGY	107	1	3	9	18	31
TRADE EDUCATION	133	1	4	9	17	30
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	16		7	13	22	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	16		6	10	16	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	345	1	3	8	22	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	25	2	8	18	28	32
LIBRARY	179	1	4	10	20	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	5		5	8	16	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	4		16	17	27	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 41 of 234

County: ERIE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	3			20		
THEATER	10		6	9	17	
COMBINED COURSES	9		2	6	20	
OTHER SUBJECT	291	1	3	9	20	32
HELPING TEACHER	24	1	3	10	22	32
GIFTED/TALENTED	74	2	6	12	22	33
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	16		8	18	26	
COMPUTER STUDIES	76	1	4	10	26	33
Summary	13181	1	4	9	18	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 42 of 234

County: ESSEX

LOOLA						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT			3	6	7	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI						
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			12		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	9		5	20	24	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR						
SUPERVISOR	1					
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	8		2	6	18	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	9		1	9	12	
SOCIAL WORKER						
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	12		2	4	12	
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	11		5	11	15	
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	9		2	6	12	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL				25		
	1					
	2			_		
	2					
	2			1		
	2			16		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					
	SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON ATTENDANCE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 1 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 2 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR 1 DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON 8 ATTENDANCE TEACHER 1 SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST 9 SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR 12 NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER 11 DENTAL HYGIENIST 0THE NONTEACHING 9 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 3 MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 1 JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 2 SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 2 JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 3 ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA 2 ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON ATTENDANCE TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON BEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR SURES TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER TOTHER NONTEACHING SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT BENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT 1 3 6 SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT 10 3 6 DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN 1 3 6 DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN 1 4 4 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 1 4 4 4 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI 1 4	Stat-Cd

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 43 of 234

County: ESSEX

2002/(
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	6		1	2	4	
KINDERGARTEN	22	1	4	10	15	27
COMMON BRANCH	108	1	5	14	19	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	62	1	4	8	14	26
READING	18		8	14	24	
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	48	1	2	12	20	30
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	24	1	2	4	12	36
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE						
MATHEMATICS	52	1	3	10	18	27
SCIENCE	42	2	4	10	19	35
SOCIAL STUDIES	36	1	3	8	24	31
ART	15		2	14	17	
MUSIC	22	1	2	4	12	25
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	15		6	15	23	
SAFETY EDUCATION	8		7	12	24	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	29	1	6	13	18	31
AGRICULTURE						
BUSINESS/MARKETING	13		4	15	24	
HOME ECONOMICS	8		6	22	26	
TECHNOLOGY	9		2	4	20	
TRADE EDUCATION	3			13		
TECHNICAL EDUCATION						
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	28	1	3	16	26	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE			_			
LIBRARY	10		5	12	18	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY						
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 44 of 234

County: ESSEX

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	30	1	2	4	13	23
HELPING TEACHER	4		6	13	21	
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			19		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	9		2	8	20	
Summary	557	1	3	9	17	29

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 45 of 234

County: FRANKLIN

ITAINILIN						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	4		10	24	38	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	4		1	2	26	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	1					
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			5		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	1					
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	20	1	7	14	26	34
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR	1					
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	3			5		
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	15		4	14	16	
SOCIAL WORKER	3			10		
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	36	1	3	4	13	25
NURSE TEACHER	3			24		
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	18		4	6	16	
DENTAL HYGIENIST	1					
OTHER NONTEACHING	14		3	10	28	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	11		8	16	18	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	_			_	_	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		2	6	8	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2 3			10		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	3			2		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			2		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	4					
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	0			20		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	2 1			33		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. FILGE SUFFULL	ı					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 46 of 234

County: FRANKLIN

TIVUINLIN						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			2		
PREKINDERGARTEN	8		2	4	15	
KINDERGARTEN	33	1	4	16	20	31
COMMON BRANCH	191	2	4	14	25	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	150	1	3	6	14	21
READING	34	1	2	6	19	27
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	67	1	3	8	21	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	35	1	3	6	11	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE						
MATHEMATICS	64	1	2	6	19	32
SCIENCE	61	1	2	8	16	33
SOCIAL STUDIES	66	1	4	10	25	32
ART	27	1	4	7	26	37
MUSIC	33	1	2	8	16	30
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	11		2	3	17	
SAFETY EDUCATION	2			6		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	44	1	3	9	24	32
AGRICULTURE	6		4	12	31	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	18		5	8	20	
HOME ECONOMICS	12		3	8	17	
TECHNOLOGY	12		6	12	23	
TRADE EDUCATION	9		8	15	24	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION	2			8		
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	30	1	3	6	20	34
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	1					
LIBRARY	14		3	10	20	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 47 of 234

County: FRANKLIN

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	37	1	2	6	17	32
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			10		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	8		2	6	22	
Summary	1014	1	3	9	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 48 of 234

County:	FULTON
coming.	1 0 - 1 0 1 1

TOLION						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	4		5	7	12	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	1					
BUSINESS MANAGER	1					
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	9		3	9	23	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR						
SUPERVISOR						
	35	2	12	19	27	34
			6			
			-			
			3	6	14	
	16		4	7	12	
			6		17	
				8		
	-					
	2					
	2			16		
	4					
	1					
	4					
	1					
ASSISTANT JR./SR. FIGH SCHUUL						
	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON ATTENDANCE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT DISCIPLIFY OR ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL LSENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON SCIAL WORKER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR SUPENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Stat-Cd	Stat-Cd

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 49 of 234

County: FULTON

TOLTON						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	15		3	12	18	
KINDERGARTEN	38	1	7	16	28	35
COMMON BRANCH	191	1	8	16	28	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	107	1	3	6	15	23
READING	42	1	4	14	20	32
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	69	1	4	13	20	30
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	26	1	2	5	17	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1					
MATHEMATICS	64	1	4	14	19	35
SCIENCE	56	1	3	7	17	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	56	1	2	9	24	34
ART	23	1	5	11	24	31
MUSIC	30	1	5	12	18	28
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	8		8	12	24	
SAFETY EDUCATION	1					
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	36	1	3	10	26	33
AGRICULTURE						
BUSINESS/MARKETING	13		2	9	18	
HOME ECONOMICS	7		7	14	20	
TECHNOLOGY	6		4	9	19	
TRADE EDUCATION	2			18		
TECHNICAL EDUCATION						
HEALTH OCCUPATION	2			2		
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	26	1	6	12	23	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	1					
LIBRARY	15		5	12	23	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY						
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 50 of 234

County: FULTON

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	2			17		
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	28	1	2	10	19	31
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			8		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	12		6	10	16	
Summary	859	1	4	12	20	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 51 of 234

County: GENESEE

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
2			8		
6		2	7	17	
1					
1					
1					
4		6	9	11	
17		4	6	15	
22	1	10	20	28	33
		3	4		
		2			
	1	2			24
16		2	10	14	
		_	_		
		2		1/	
2			8		
0			0		
		4		24	
6		1	12	21	
2			0		
2			0		
1					
ı					
2			7		
3			_		
	2 6 1 1 1 4	2 6 1 1 1 4 17 22 1 8 5 30 1 5 16 11 11 2 2	2 6 1 1 1 1 4 6 17 4 22 1 10 8 3 5 2 30 1 2 5 1 16 2 11 3 11 2 2 1 2 1 2	2 8 6 2 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	2 8 7 17 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 52 of 234

County: GENESEE

02.12022						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN						
KINDERGARTEN	40	2	9	17	27	33
COMMON BRANCH	219	1	4	12	21	30
SPECIAL EDUCATION	132	1	3	8	14	22
READING	62	1	3	5	17	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	73	1	3	10	22	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	32	1	3	9	15	29
BILINGUAL EDUCATION				_		
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	2	4	•	2	00	0.0
MATHEMATICS	68	1	2	4	20	33
SCIENCE SOCIAL STUDIES	63	1	3	9	19	29
ART	62 25	1 1	4 10	11 17	22 21	31 34
MUSIC	25 41	1	3	17	20	3 4 27
ART/MUSIC	1	1	3	1.1	20	21
HEALTH EDUCATION	10		3	4	20	
SAFETY EDUCATION	1		0	7	20	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	45	1	4	8	21	31
AGRICULTURE	.0	•	•	•		0.
BUSINESS/MARKETING	19		4	16	28	
HOME ECONOMICS	4		3	4	18	
TECHNOLOGY	13		2	6	22	
TRADE EDUCATION	4		2	6	20	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION						
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	29	1	2	4	16	26
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	3		_	22		
LIBRARY	18		3	10	20	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 53 of 234

County: GENESEE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	24	1	2	4	14	29
HELPING TEACHER	1					
GIFTED/TALENTED	4		4	14	26	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	9		2	4	6	
Summary	1022	1	3	10	18	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 54 of 234

County: GREENE

ONLLINE						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	2			6		
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	5		3	13	33	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	2			9		
BUSINESS MANAGER	4		4	12	16	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	14		2	5	10	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR						
SUPERVISOR	2			4		
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	6		6	10	14	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	12		4	9	15	
SOCIAL WORKER	11		3	5	9	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	26	1	3	6	14	26
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	12		6	13	17	
DENTAL HYGIENIST	1					
OTHER NONTEACHING	11		3	6	11	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	9		1	3	10	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		2	6	8	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL			_			
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		2	5	9	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			2		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR						
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI						
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA				•		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	2			2		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	3			1		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 55 of 234

County: GREENE

OTTELITE						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			3		
PREKINDERGARTEN						
KINDERGARTEN	26	1	3	11	22	29
COMMON BRANCH	148	1	3	7	17	30
SPECIAL EDUCATION	132	1	2	6	15	28
READING ENGLISH LANGUAGE	37 75	1	4	10	18	28
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	75 27	1 1	3 2	9 4	18 12	29 21
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	21	ı	2	4	12	21
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	4		2	2	14	
MATHEMATICS	64	1	2	6	15	29
SCIENCE	50	1	3	8	23	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	53	1	4	6	18	28
ART	25	1	2	4	10	31
MUSIC	32	1	2	4	14	28
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	14		3	6	16	
SAFETY EDUCATION	1					
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	36	1	3	12	22	33
AGRICULTURE	7		4	5	21	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	15		2 3	5	19	
HOME ECONOMICS	8		3	9	20	
TECHNOLOGY	7		5	6	17	
TRADE EDUCATION	11		5	11	18	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION HEALTH OCCUPATION	_		_	0	40	
GENERAL OCCUPATION GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	5 25	1	5 2	8 5	12 14	27
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	25 3	ı	2	5 6	14	21
LIBRARY	12		2	11	16	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	12		2	11	10	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 56 of 234

County: GREENE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	22	1	2	4	11	22
HELPING TEACHER	1					
GIFTED/TALENTED	5		4	8	20	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	3			13		
COMPUTER STUDIES	5		4	9	15	
Summary	866	1	3	6	16	29

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 57 of 234

County: HAMILTON

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	5		3	3	10	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	2			23		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI						
BUSINESS MANAGER						
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	13		2	11	16	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR						
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON						
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	15		2	4	8	
SOCIAL WORKER	5		2	4	10	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	11		1	2	11	
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	5		2	8	16	
DENTAL HYGIENIST	1					
OTHER NONTEACHING	6		3	8	19	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			2		
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			10		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	1					
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR						
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI						
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 58 of 234

County: HAMILTON

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	3			3		
KINDERGARTEN	6		2	14	26	
COMMON BRANCH	26	1	3	12	18	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	52	1	2	5	15	23
READING	6		2	4	13	
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	18		2	6	17	
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	7		1	2	15	
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	00		•	•	40	00
MATHEMATICS	20	1	2	6	12	29
SCIENCE	10		3	9	12	
SOCIAL STUDIES	12		4	8	16	
ART MUSIC	9		1 2	3	6	
ART/MUSIC	12		2	4	12	
HEALTH EDUCATION	6		1	16	29	
SAFETY EDUCATION	6 2		ļ	20	29	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	13		2	20 15	18	
AGRICULTURE	3		2	7	10	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	6		3	8	16	
HOME ECONOMICS	5		2	4	16	
TECHNOLOGY	5		2	8	18	
TRADE EDUCATION	10		1	12	18	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	10		'	12	10	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	5		4	11	18	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	11		3	7	13	
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	• • •		J	•	10	
LIBRARY	3			11		
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	ū			• •		
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 59 of 234

County: HAMILTON

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	1					
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	20	1	2	4	7	27
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED						
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	3			11		
Summary	285	1	2	6	14	27

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 60 of 234

County: HERKIMER

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	5		5	6	11	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	6		4	6	12	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	1					
BUSINESS MANAGER	7		4	8	10	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	22	1	3	11	20	34
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	2			2		
SUPERVISOR	1					
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	6		4	10	28	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	12		5	10	16	
SOCIAL WORKER	13		4	12	18	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	26	1	1	8	16	28
NURSE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	23	3	7	14	18	27
DENTAL HYGIENIST	1					
OTHER NONTEACHING	7		2	7	10	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	10		4	11	16	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			16		
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			8		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	6		3	12	20	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR						
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI						
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	2			4		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 61 of 234

County: HERKIMER

TIETUUMETU						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	3			9		
PREKINDERGARTEN	19		2	13	17	
KINDERGARTEN	42	3	7	14	23	34
COMMON BRANCH	245	2	7	16	27	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	127	1	4	11	16	24
READING	63	1	4	13	25	35
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	86	1	4	14	24	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	36	1	2	10	18	33
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	4		1	8	24	
MATHEMATICS	90	1	3	8	22	32
SCIENCE	71	1	4	10	21	33
SOCIAL STUDIES	67	1	3	8	17	33
ART	30	2	5	17	25	33
MUSIC	45	1	3	7	20	30
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	19		6	16	25	
SAFETY EDUCATION	4		16	22	28	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	55	3	9	17	27	33
AGRICULTURE	1					
BUSINESS/MARKETING	18		2	4	24	
HOME ECONOMICS	15		2	9	19	
TECHNOLOGY	23	1	3	5	20	32
TRADE EDUCATION	12		4	10	19	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION				_		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	2		_	6		
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	42	1	3	9	20	30
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	3		_	10	0.4	
LIBRARY	16		7	16	21	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY						
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 62 of 234

County: HERKIMER

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	2			6		
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	26	1	3	4	15	22
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			25		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	15		4	7	20	
Summary	1170	1	4	12	21	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 63 of 234

County: JEFFERSON

ULI I LINOUN						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	4		4	6	20	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	8		4	8	24	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	2			20		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	4		2	4	18	
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			5		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	30	2	7	13	20	30
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	5		2	3	10	
SUPERVISOR	5		4	6	12	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	14		3	16	28	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	3			19		
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	24	1	3	4	14	24
SOCIAL WORKER	15		3	7	10	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	40	1	3	6	13	32
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	36	1	4	12	17	27
DENTAL HYGIENIST	1					
OTHER NONTEACHING	15		5	9	22	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	20	1	3	8	16	28
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5		5	17	28	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL			_			
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		7	22	27	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			26	•	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	6		1	2	8	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	0			_		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	3 2			5		
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	2			20		
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	4					
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1 6		3	1	8	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	3		3	4 5	ō	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. FIUF SCHOOL	3			5		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 64 of 234

County: JEFFERSON

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	5		1	2	10	
KINDERGARTEN	74	2	5	12	17	27
COMMON BRANCH	399	1	5	15	25	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	230	1	3 3	8	15	26
READING	125	1	3	7	14	25
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	127	1	3	10	24	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	57	1	3	7	17	33
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	9		2	3	10	
MATHEMATICS	112	1	3	8	20	32
SCIENCE	91	1	3	7	18	30
SOCIAL STUDIES	89	1	3	7	19	34
ART	48	1	4	14	21	31
MUSIC	62	1	3	14	18	29
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	24	1	3	8	16	38
SAFETY EDUCATION	6		14	18	32	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	74	2	5	14	20	34
AGRICULTURE	8		10	21	29	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	21	2	4	14	26	34
HOME ECONOMICS	14		4	13	18	
TECHNOLOGY	18		4	8	16	
TRADE EDUCATION	28	1	3	9	15	31
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	2			14		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	10		10	12	14	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	51	1	6	13	23	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	2			20		
LIBRARY	28	1	4	14	24	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	4		13	17	20	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 65 of 234

County: JEFFERSON

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	51	1	2	4	16	31
HELPING TEACHER	3			16		
GIFTED/TALENTED	7		5	13	20	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	14		3	4	20	
Summary	1858	1	3	10	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 66 of 234

County: LEWIS

LLWIS						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT						
	5		6	8	16	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN			-	_		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI						
BUSINESS MANAGER						
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	6		8	18	32	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR	3			24		
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	5		12	20	30	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	5		2	3	5	
SOCIAL WORKER						
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	11		3	4	6	
NURSE TEACHER	1					
	9		4	9	17	
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	1					
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		2	3	17	
	3			5		
	1					
				2		
	1					
	1					
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					
	SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON ATTENDANCE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON ATTENDANCE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON ATTENDANCE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL MIDDLE SCHOO	Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON SUPERVISOR SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SUPERVISOR SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SUPERVISOR SUPER	SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, IDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P RINCIPAL ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT 5 6 8 16 DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN 5 6 8 16 DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 1 3 24 32 32 4 32 32 4 32 32 4 32 32 4 32 32 4 32 33 32 4 32 33 32 4 32 33 32 4 32 33 32 4 33 32 4 33 32 4 33 32 4 4 33 4 6 6 8 18 32 33 3 4 6 32 33 3 4 6 7 8 9 4 9

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 67 of 234

County: LEWIS

LLITTO						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN						
KINDERGARTEN	21	1	3	5	16	31
COMMON BRANCH	109	1	4	13	25	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	21	1	3	8	11	18
READING	21	1	4	7	15	26
ENGLISH LANGUAGE FOREIGN LANGUAGE	36	1	2 4	6	16	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	17		4	12	17	
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE						
MATHEMATICS	30	1	2	6	17	31
SCIENCE	31	1	8	13	19	28
SOCIAL STUDIES	29	1	4	11	15	30
ART	13	•	1	12	19	00
MUSIC	17		3	13	18	
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	5		1	26	30	
SAFETY EDUCATION	3			24		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	25	1	6	15	28	32
AGRICULTURE	2			10		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	7		6	15	20	
HOME ECONOMICS	3			4		
TECHNOLOGY	6		10	16	27	
TRADE EDUCATION	1					
TECHNICAL EDUCATION HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	15		6	15	24	
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	15		O	15	24	
LIBRARY	7		3	12	25	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1		J	14	20	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	'					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 68 of 234

County: LEWIS

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	2			4		
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	12		1	2	9	
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			12		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	3			12		
Summary	430	1	3	11	19	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 69 of 234

County: LIVINGSTON

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
3			6		
5		3	4	4	
1					
2			8		
5		4	9	10	
38	1	2	5	15	33
11		2		4	
2			11		
10		5	11	27	
14			14		
			7	14	
	1	3	8	14	25
1					
24	1	2	9	13	18
_	1	3			21
5		1	1	4	
3					
7		1	13	14	
_					
			15		
1					
			•		
			9		
1					
	3 5 1 2 5 38 11 2 10 14 13 34	3 5 1 2 5 38 1 11 2 10 14 13 34 1 1 24 1 20 1 10 5 3 7 2 1 1 1 1 3	3 5 3 1 2 5 4 38 1 2 11 2 2 10 5 14 3 13 4 34 1 34 1 24 1 2 20 1 3 10 2 5 1 3 7 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3	3 6 5 3 4 1 2 8 5 4 9 38 1 2 5 11 2 3 1 2 11 10 5 11 14 3 14 7 34 1 3 8 1 2 9 20 1 3 6 10 2 4 5 1 1 3 14 7 1 13 13 2 15 1 1 3 9	3 6 5 3 4 4 1 2 8 5 5 4 9 10 38 1 2 5 15 11 2 3 4 2 11 10 5 11 27 14 3 14 21 13 4 7 14 33 14 21 13 14 21 13 14 21 13 14 21 13 14 21 13 14 21 13 14 21 13 14 21 13 14 21 14 17 14 14 17 14 <t< td=""></t<>

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 70 of 234

County: LIVINGSTON

LIVINGOTON						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			18		
PREKINDERGARTEN	_ 5		3	16	20	
KINDERGARTEN	37	2	11	16	24	31
COMMON BRANCH	204	1	4	10	19	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	205	1	3	9	18	27
READING	54	1	4	10	18	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	75	1	4	11	20	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	34	1	2	6	17	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	4		1	1	18	
MATHEMATICS	71	1	2	6	17	31
SCIENCE	60	1	3	6	18	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	61	1	2	7	15	33
ART	31	1	2	9	24	31
MUSIC	37	1	4	10	17	31
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	15		3	12	22	
SAFETY EDUCATION	3			7		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	52	1	3	11	18	27
AGRICULTURE	3			27		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	11		2	7	20	
HOME ECONOMICS	9		2	7	26	
TECHNOLOGY	15		2	7	16	
TRADE EDUCATION	26	1	6	11	19	27
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION	1			_		
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	42	1	2	7	22	29
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	4		6	14	20	
LIBRARY	14		1	6	12	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	4					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 71 of 234

County: LIVINGSTON

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	33	1	2	6	18	33
HELPING TEACHER	8		7	16	20	
GIFTED/TALENTED	7		3	4	13	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	9		1	4	8	
Summary	1213	1	3	9	17	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 72 of 234

County: MADISON

IVII/ (DIOOI)						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	5		4	16	21	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	6		2	4	9	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	2			10		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	3			10		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	1					
BUSINESS MANAGER	6		1	3	8	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	27	1	5	16	27	33
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	8		4	6	10	
SUPERVISOR	1					
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	8		15	20	26	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	9		4	8	20	
SOCIAL WORKER	3			2		
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	39	1	5	9	15	30
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	26	1	4	10	15	22
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	13		3	6	8	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	14		3	10	24	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			12		
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2		_	10		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	6		2	2	4	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR						
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	^			^		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3			3		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 73 of 234

County: MADISON

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
1					
9		2	8	14	
42	1	4	8	16	32
247	1	4	12	25	32
127	1	4	10	17	26
59	1	4	9	17	31
105	1	3	14	25	33
40	1	2	6	17	32
1					
91	1	2	8	24	34
79	1				33
74	1		_	20	36
		6	11		34
51	1	2	4	15	25
13		3	6	22	
	1		_		32
= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =					
	1				31
14		6	12	22	
		_			
	1	3		16	32
		•	_	4.0	
	1	3		18	29
2			1		
	1 9 42 247 127 59 105 40 1 91 79	1 9 42 1 247 1 127 1 59 1 105 1 40 1 1 79 1 74 1 33 2 51 1 1 13 53 1 7 22 1 12 15 14 4 4 4 5 1 3 23 1	1 9 2 42 1 4 247 1 4 127 1 4 159 1 4 105 1 3 40 1 2 1 1 2 79 1 3 74 1 3 33 2 6 51 1 2 13 3 15 1 4 7 4 22 1 4 12 3 15 15 14 6 4 7 45 1 3 3 23 1 3 3 23 1 3	1 9 2 8 42 1 44 8 247 1 4 12 127 1 4 10 59 1 4 9 105 1 3 14 40 1 2 6 1 91 1 2 8 79 1 3 7 74 1 3 8 33 2 6 11 51 1 2 4 13 3 6 53 1 4 10 7 22 1 4 17 22 1 4 16 12 3 12 15 1 5 1 6 14 6 12 4 7 10 45 1 3 6 3 9 23 1 3 10	1 9 2 8 14 42 1 43 14 8 16 247 1 4 12 25 127 1 4 10 17 59 1 4 9 17 105 1 3 14 25 40 1 2 6 17 1 91 1 2 8 24 79 1 3 7 18 74 1 3 8 20 33 2 6 11 2 4 15 13 3 6 22 53 1 4 10 24 7 25 22 1 4 6 18 12 3 12 21 15 2 6 18 14 6 12 22 4 7 10 20 45 1 3 6 16 3 23 1 3 10 18

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 74 of 234

County: MADISON

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	4		2	4	23	
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	34	1	3	12	26	32
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			14		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	12		3	7	17	
Summary	1228	1	3	9	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 75 of 234

County: MONROE

MOTITOL						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	18		4	6	17	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	1					
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	4		6	18	19	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	12		3	6	19	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	29	2	4	7	14	34
BUSINESS MANAGER	7		7	8	18	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	5		18	21	31	
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	209	2	4	11	22	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	16		3	8	19	
SUPERVISOR	33	2	6	12	24	32
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	97	2	9	15	24	32
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	5		10	20	28	
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	216	1	3	8	15	25
SOCIAL WORKER	159	1	4	6	14	20
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	293	1	4	8	14	27
NURSE TEACHER	17		3	7	11	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	102	1	3	8	13	21
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	313	1	6	14	22	30
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	106	2	5	12	22	31
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	27	2	7	14	26	30
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		1	6	10	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1	_	_	4.0		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	28	2	5	10	19	32
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	8		4	12	20	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	7	•	5	12	25	0.4
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	51	2	7	11	25	31
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	57	2	7	11	16	31
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	5		1	12	18	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	1		0	7	47	00
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	70	1	3 2	7	17	32
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	8		2	8	27	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 76 of 234

County: MONROE

WONTOL						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	7		2	6	13	
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	25	1	4	12	26	30
PREKINDERGARTEN	69	1	3	8	14	24
KINDERGARTEN	329	1	3	7	16	29
COMMON BRANCH	2308	1	3	7	15	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	1924	1	3	7	16	26
READING	429	1	3	6	14	29
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	838	1	3	6	17	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	369	1	3	8	17	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	74	1	3	8	14	25
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	153	2	3	6	14	22
MATHEMATICS	779	1	3	6	15	31
SCIENCE	702	1	3	6	15	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	708	1	3	6	15	32
ART	305	1	4	9	18	31
MUSIC	449	1	3	7	16	29
ART/MUSIC	6		5	8	14	
HEALTH EDUCATION	136	1	3	6	17	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	7		4	9	24	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	528	1	3	7	16	31
AGRICULTURE	1		_	_		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	113	1	2	6	20	33
HOME ECONOMICS	59	1	3	8	17	29
TECHNOLOGY	113	1	2	6	12	31
TRADE EDUCATION	61	1	4	9	18	26
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	12		3	8	18	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	8		2	8	11	0.0
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	223	1	2	6	16	30
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	34	2	3	6	24	32
LIBRARY	166	1	3	7	17	32
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	5		2	8	26	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	4		3	4	18	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 77 of 234

County: MONROE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	4		8	20	24	
THEATER	12		7	16	29	
COMBINED COURSES	17		10	14	18	
OTHER SUBJECT	310	1	3	6	14	31
HELPING TEACHER	34	2	6	10	20	34
GIFTED/TALENTED	52	1	3	7	14	31
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	20	1	2	11	26	32
COMPUTER STUDIES	52	1	3	6	17	32
Summary	12016	1	3	7	16	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 78 of 234

County: MONTGOMERY

Count	<i>5th</i>	25th	50th	75th	95th
1					
4		2	3	13	
2			14		
6		1	14	25	
1					
2			25		
1					
9		4	5	7	
		6	15	24	
16		2	8	14	
10		1	4	18	
2			12		
		2	_	21	
2			16		
1					
			15		
1					
1					
0			0.4		
2			24		
	1 4 2 6 1 2 1 9 5 16	1 4 2 6 1 9 5 16 10 2 8 2 1 3 1	1 4 2 2 6 1 1 2 1 9 4 5 6 6 16 2 10 1 2 8 2 2 1 3 1	1 4 2 3 2 14 6 1 14 1 2 25 1 9 4 5 5 6 15 16 2 8 10 1 4 2 8 2 8 2 12 8 2 16 1 3 15 1	1 4 2 3 13 2 14 6 1 14 25 1 2 25 1 2 25 1 9 4 5 7 5 6 15 24 16 2 8 14 10 1 4 18 2 8 2 12 8 2 8 21 1 3 15 1 1

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 79 of 234

County: MONTGOMERY

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	2			3		
KINDERGARTEN	29	1	6	12	26	31
COMMON BRANCH	135	1	5	15	28	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	96	1	3	9	17	29
READING	31	1	2	12	26	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	82	1	4	12	25	34
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	27	1	3	6	17	31
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	_		_	40	00	
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	7	4	7	13	28	04
MATHEMATICS SCIENCE	70	1	4	12	18	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	53 55	1 2	2 4	8	18 25	28
ART	55 22	1	3	12 9	25 19	33 33
MUSIC	24	1	3 2	12	18	28
ART/MUSIC	24	1	2	12	10	20
HEALTH EDUCATION	11		3	20	25	
SAFETY EDUCATION	1		0	20	20	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	32	1	6	17	25	29
AGRICULTURE	2	•	· ·	13		_0
BUSINESS/MARKETING	1 <u>2</u>		10	16	28	
HOME ECONOMICS	6		5	18	31	
TECHNOLOGY	7		13	17	20	
TRADE EDUCATION	2			19		
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	22	3	6	14	22	34
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE						
LIBRARY	15		2	11	21	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY						
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 80 of 234

County: MONTGOMERY

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	37	1	1	11	20	33
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			4		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	9		13	18	24	
Summary	745	1	4	11	20	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 81 of 234

County: NASSAU

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
40	2	3	4	11	28
14		5	9	22	
13		4	13	28	
16		2	8	17	
78	1		6	15	31
24	1		4	7	16
9		2		12	
345	1	3		19	34
28	1	2	3	11	28
55	1		12	16	31
334	1		13	20	33
	2		8		36
_	1		10		30
					22
_	1		· -		29
341	1	4	9	14	21
					32
					33
	1	6		23	34
			22		
-		_			
	1	3			34
	_		_		
= =		3			34
_	1	3	_	19	32
			14		
' - '	4		4.0	00	0.4
_					34
28	1	3	12	26	35
	40 14 13 16 78 24 9 345 28 55	40 2 14 13 16 78 1 24 1 9 345 1 28 1 55 1 334 1 20 2 419 1 241 1 473 1 17 341 1 343 1 17 341 1 343 1 17 341 1 343 1 17 341 1 343 1 17 341 1 343 1 17 341 1	40 2 3 14 5 13 4 16 2 78 1 2 24 1 2 9 2 345 1 3 28 1 2 55 1 3 334 1 5 20 2 4 419 1 4 241 1 4 473 1 3 17 8 3 17 8 3 189 2 5 46 1 6 2 1 3 11 8 7 2 3 3 41 1 3 2 3 3 41 1 3 32 3 3 41 1 3 364 1 3 2 1 3 364 1 </td <td>40 2 3 4 14 5 9 13 4 13 16 2 8 78 1 2 6 24 1 2 4 9 2 3 345 1 3 9 28 1 2 3 55 1 3 12 334 1 5 13 20 2 4 8 419 1 4 10 241 1 4 8 473 1 3 7 17 8 14 3 7 17 8 14 3 7 17 8 14 9 343 1 5 11 1 189 2 5 14 46 1 6 16 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 3 <t< td=""><td>40 2 3 4 11 14 5 9 22 13 4 13 28 16 2 8 17 78 1 2 6 15 24 1 2 4 7 9 2 3 12 345 1 3 9 19 28 1 2 3 11 55 1 3 12 16 334 1 5 13 20 20 2 4 8 19 419 1 4 10 17 241 1 4 8 15 473 1 3 7 15 17 8 14 17 341 1 4 9 14 343 1 5 11 19 189 2 5 14 19 46 1 6 16 23<</td></t<></td>	40 2 3 4 14 5 9 13 4 13 16 2 8 78 1 2 6 24 1 2 4 9 2 3 345 1 3 9 28 1 2 3 55 1 3 12 334 1 5 13 20 2 4 8 419 1 4 10 241 1 4 8 473 1 3 7 17 8 14 3 7 17 8 14 3 7 17 8 14 9 343 1 5 11 1 189 2 5 14 46 1 6 16 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 3 <t< td=""><td>40 2 3 4 11 14 5 9 22 13 4 13 28 16 2 8 17 78 1 2 6 15 24 1 2 4 7 9 2 3 12 345 1 3 9 19 28 1 2 3 11 55 1 3 12 16 334 1 5 13 20 20 2 4 8 19 419 1 4 10 17 241 1 4 8 15 473 1 3 7 15 17 8 14 17 341 1 4 9 14 343 1 5 11 19 189 2 5 14 19 46 1 6 16 23<</td></t<>	40 2 3 4 11 14 5 9 22 13 4 13 28 16 2 8 17 78 1 2 6 15 24 1 2 4 7 9 2 3 12 345 1 3 9 19 28 1 2 3 11 55 1 3 12 16 334 1 5 13 20 20 2 4 8 19 419 1 4 10 17 241 1 4 8 15 473 1 3 7 15 17 8 14 17 341 1 4 9 14 343 1 5 11 19 189 2 5 14 19 46 1 6 16 23<

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 82 of 234

County: NASSAU

11/100/10						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	8		12	14	14	
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	16		3	16	24	
PREKINDERGARTEN	91	1	2	6	17	29
KINDERGARTEN	636	1	4	8	16	28
COMMON BRANCH	4081	1	4	8	15	30
SPECIAL EDUCATION	2586	1	3	8	16	26
READING	780	1	4	8	16	29
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	1491	1	3	6	16	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	778	1	2	6	14	31
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	61	1	3	5	10	20
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	371	1	3	6	14	20
MATHEMATICS	1369	1	3	6	17	32
SCIENCE	1322	1	3	6	15	33
SOCIAL STUDIES	1181	1	3	6	15	33
ART	566	1	3	8	16	33
MUSIC	825	1	4	8	17	31
ART/MUSIC	5		2	7	14	
HEALTH EDUCATION	275	1	3	8	18	33
SAFETY EDUCATION	5		3	9	24	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	868	1	4	9	19	33
AGRICULTURE	7		1	7	10	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	227	1	4	12	22	33
HOME ECONOMICS	96	1	4	11	17	32
TECHNOLOGY	110	1	5	12	27	34
TRADE EDUCATION	57	1	4	10	19	27
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	12		2	6	12	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	6	_	2	14	22	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	339	1	3	11	19	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	29	3	8	12	23	34
LIBRARY	312	1	4	8	16	27
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	13		2	9	15	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	17		8	17	30	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 83 of 234

County: NASSAU

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	9		4	9	12	
THEATER	18		6	12	18	
COMBINED COURSES	19		3	6	15	
OTHER SUBJECT	635	1	2	6	14	31
HELPING TEACHER	76	2	4	8	20	32
GIFTED/TALENTED	115	1	5	12	18	31
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	9		5	12	20	
COMPUTER STUDIES	151	1	4	9	17	32
Summary	20593	1	3	7	16	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 84 of 234

County: NYC CENTRAL OFFICE

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT

DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI

BUSINESS MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

SUPERVISOR

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON

ATTENDANCE TEACHER

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST

SOCIAL WORKER

GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

NURSE TEACHER

SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER

DENTAL HYGIENIST

OTHER NONTEACHING

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN

SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR

ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI

ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA

ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 85 of 234

County: NYC CENTRAL OFFICE

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC

OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR

PREKINDERGARTEN

KINDERGARTEN

COMMON BRANCH

SPECIAL EDUCATION

READING

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

BILINGUAL EDUCATION

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

MATHEMATICS

SCIENCE

SOCIAL STUDIES

ART

MUSIC

ART/MUSIC

HEALTH EDUCATION

SAFETY EDUCATION

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

AGRICULTURE

BUSINESS/MARKETING

HOME ECONOMICS

TECHNOLOGY

TRADE EDUCATION

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

HEALTH OCCUPATION

GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE

LIBRARY

LEARNING TECHNOLOGY

HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 86 of 234

County: NYC CENTRAL OFFICE

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

DANCE
THEATER
COMBINED COURSES
OTHER SUBJECT
HELPING TEACHER
GIFTED/TALENTED
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER

COMPUTER STUDIES **Summary** 1580 1 6 14 23 34

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 87 of 234

County: MANHATTAN

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT

SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT

DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI

BUSINESS MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

SUPERVISOR

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON

ATTENDANCE TEACHER

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST

SOCIAL WORKER

GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

NURSE TEACHER

SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER

DENTAL HYGIENIST

OTHER NONTEACHING

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN

SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR

ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI

ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA

ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 88 of 234

County: MANHATTAN

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC

OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR

PREKINDERGARTEN

KINDERGARTEN

COMMON BRANCH

SPECIAL EDUCATION

READING

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

BILINGUAL EDUCATION

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

MATHEMATICS

SCIENCE

SOCIAL STUDIES

ART

MUSIC

ART/MUSIC

HEALTH EDUCATION

SAFETY EDUCATION

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

AGRICULTURE

BUSINESS/MARKETING

HOME ECONOMICS

TECHNOLOGY

TRADE EDUCATION

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

HEALTH OCCUPATION

GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE

LIBRARY

LEARNING TECHNOLOGY

HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 89 of 234

County: MANHATTAN

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

DANCE

THEATER
COMBINED COURSES
OTHER SUBJECT

HELPING TEACHER GIFTED/TALENTED

GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER

COMPUTER STUDIES

Summary 14329 1 3 8 17 32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 90 of 234

County: BRONX

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT

DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI

BUSINESS MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

SUPERVISOR

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON

ATTENDANCE TEACHER

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST

SOCIAL WORKER

GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

NURSE TEACHER

SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER

DENTAL HYGIENIST

OTHER NONTEACHING

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN

SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR

ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI

ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA

ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 91 of 234

County: BRONX

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC

OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR

PREKINDERGARTEN

KINDERGARTEN

COMMON BRANCH

SPECIAL EDUCATION

READING

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

BILINGUAL EDUCATION

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

MATHEMATICS

SCIENCE

SOCIAL STUDIES

ART

MUSIC

ART/MUSIC

HEALTH EDUCATION

SAFETY EDUCATION

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

AGRICULTURE

BUSINESS/MARKETING

HOME ECONOMICS

TECHNOLOGY

TRADE EDUCATION

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

HEALTH OCCUPATION

GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE

LIBRARY

LEARNING TECHNOLOGY

HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 92 of 234

County: BRONX

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

DANCE THEATER

COMBINED COURSES
OTHER SUBJECT
HELPING TEACHER
GIFTED/TALENTED

GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER

COMPUTER STUDIES

Summary 19876 1 3 6 17 32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 93 of 234

County: BROOKLYN

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT

DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI

BUSINESS MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

SUPERVISOR

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON

ATTENDANCE TEACHER

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST

SOCIAL WORKER

GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

NURSE TEACHER

SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER

DENTAL HYGIENIST

OTHER NONTEACHING

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN

SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR

ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI

ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA

ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 94 of 234

County: BROOKLYN

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC

OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR

PREKINDERGARTEN

KINDERGARTEN

COMMON BRANCH

SPECIAL EDUCATION

READING

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

BILINGUAL EDUCATION

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

MATHEMATICS

SCIENCE

SOCIAL STUDIES

ART

MUSIC

ART/MUSIC

HEALTH EDUCATION

SAFETY EDUCATION

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

AGRICULTURE

BUSINESS/MARKETING

HOME ECONOMICS

TECHNOLOGY

TRADE EDUCATION

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

HEALTH OCCUPATION

GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE

LIBRARY

LEARNING TECHNOLOGY

HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 95 of 234

County: BROOKLYN

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

DANCE THEATER

COMBINED COURSES OTHER SUBJECT HELPING TEACHER GIFTED/TALENTED

GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER

COMPUTER STUDIES

Summary 27666 1 4 8 18 33

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 96 of 234

County: QUEENS

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT

DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI

BUSINESS MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

SUPERVISOR

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON

ATTENDANCE TEACHER

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST

SOCIAL WORKER

GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

NURSE TEACHER

SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER

DENTAL HYGIENIST

OTHER NONTEACHING

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN

SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR

ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI

ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA

ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 97 of 234

County: QUEENS

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC

OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR

PREKINDERGARTEN

KINDERGARTEN

COMMON BRANCH

SPECIAL EDUCATION

READING

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

BILINGUAL EDUCATION

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

MATHEMATICS

SCIENCE

SOCIAL STUDIES

ART

MUSIC

ART/MUSIC

HEALTH EDUCATION

SAFETY EDUCATION

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

AGRICULTURE

BUSINESS/MARKETING

HOME ECONOMICS

TECHNOLOGY

TRADE EDUCATION

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

HEALTH OCCUPATION

GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE

LIBRARY

LEARNING TECHNOLOGY

HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 98 of 234

County: QUEENS

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

DANCE THEATER

COMBINED COURSES
OTHER SUBJECT
HELPING TEACHER
GIFTED/TALENTED

GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER

COMPUTER STUDIES

Summary 21209 1 4 9 19 33

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 99 of 234

County: RICHMOND

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT

DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI

BUSINESS MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

SUPERVISOR

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON

ATTENDANCE TEACHER

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST

SOCIAL WORKER

GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

NURSE TEACHER

SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER

DENTAL HYGIENIST

OTHER NONTEACHING

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN

SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR

ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI

ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA

ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 100 of 234

County: RICHMOND

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC

OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR

PREKINDERGARTEN

KINDERGARTEN

COMMON BRANCH

SPECIAL EDUCATION

READING

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

BILINGUAL EDUCATION

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

MATHEMATICS

SCIENCE

SOCIAL STUDIES

ART

MUSIC

ART/MUSIC

HEALTH EDUCATION

SAFETY EDUCATION

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

AGRICULTURE

BUSINESS/MARKETING

HOME ECONOMICS

TECHNOLOGY

TRADE EDUCATION

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

HEALTH OCCUPATION

GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE

LIBRARY

LEARNING TECHNOLOGY

HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 101 of 234

County: RICHMOND

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

DANCE THEATER

COMBINED COURSES OTHER SUBJECT HELPING TEACHER GIFTED/TALENTED

GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER

COMPUTER STUDIES

Summary 4500 2 5 11 22 34

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 102 of 234

County: NIAGARA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	8		5	6	21	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	1					
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	3			6		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	3 3 3			7		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	3			17		
BUSINESS MANAGER	6		1	2	10	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	30	1	4	8	18	40
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	2			4		
SUPERVISOR	12		7	14	18	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	51	6	13	18	31	37
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	1	_				
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	38	1	3	7	13	19
SOCIAL WORKER	18	_	3	7	12	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	81	2	5	8	15	33
NURSE TEACHER	1		_	•	4.0	~ =
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	61	1	5	9	13	27
DENTAL HYGIENIST	0.4	0	0	4.5	00	0.4
OTHER NONTEACHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	61 05	2	8	15	22	34
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	25	1	4	8	16	36
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		5	12	26	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	18		17	20	24	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		17 2	28 4	34 8	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	3		2	15	0	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			15		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	5		2	4	12	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	4		3	8	10	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	7		3	O	10	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	8		12	16	21	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	14		4	8	27	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1		•	J	_,	
	•					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 103 of 234

County: NIAGARA

1417 (0) (10)						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	26	1	4	9	18	38
KINDERGARTEN	114	1	5	10	16	31
COMMON BRANCH	627	1	5	11	17	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	364	1	4	10	16	26
READING	144	1	7	14	23	32
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	244	1	4	10	19	33
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	101	1	4	13	16	28
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	1					
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	13		2	4	8	
MATHEMATICS	209	1	4	9	18	33
SCIENCE	198	1	4	8	17	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	197	1	5	9	16	31
ART	89	1	4	10	16	33
MUSIC	107	1	4	10	20	30
ART/MUSIC	5		4	14	14	
HEALTH EDUCATION	37	1	3	7	22	33
SAFETY EDUCATION						
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	135	2	6	14	22	32
AGRICULTURE						
BUSINESS/MARKETING	43	1	6	17	25	32
HOME ECONOMICS	6		12	18	20	
TECHNOLOGY	23	1	3	8	11	30
TRADE EDUCATION	5		2	5	22	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION	1			_		- 4
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	78	1	4	9	19	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	2			14	4.0	0.0
LIBRARY	43	1	4	10	18	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 104 of 234

County: NIAGARA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	48	1	5	10	24	35
HELPING TEACHER	1					
GIFTED/TALENTED	13		7	15	26	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	8		4	18	27	
Summary	3025	1	5	10	18	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 105 of 234

County: ONEIDA

01121271						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	9		1	1	12	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	7		4	5	16	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	3			16		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	6		10	17	25	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	6		3	10	29	
BUSINESS MANAGER	8		2	5	8	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	54	2	6	13	21	36
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	5		7	17	22	
SUPERVISOR	2			11		
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	53	4	12	19	30	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	4	_	21	27	34	
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	36	2	4	10	14	21
SOCIAL WORKER	44	2	3	6	15	28
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	83	1	3	7	15	29
NURSE TEACHER	70	4	_	4.4	40	04
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST	73	1	5	11	13	21
OTHER NONTEACHING	1 40	1	3	12	27	36
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	40 43	3	3 7	12	27 25	38
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	11	3	6	15	30	30
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3		U	9	30	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			3		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	13		5	13	29	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	3		O	4	20	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1			•		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	3			13		
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	9		7	9	20	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3			4		
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	15		2	3	16	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 106 of 234

County: ONEIDA

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
1					
2			3		
8		3	10	15	
120	1	5	14	25	32
742	2	5	14	28	33
433	1	5	13	18	26
121	1	4	10	20	31
240	1	4	11	25	33
102	1	4	9	17	31
1					
31	1	2	5	11	19
225	1	4	9	20	33
212	1	4	10	20	32
199	1		10	23	32
	1		13		31
136	1	4	11	21	30
1					
35	2	7	16	29	32
1					
	1	_			33
=					
	1				32
	1				30
		4	12	24	
_	1	5		23	30
_	_		_		
	2	4		18	32
2			4		
	1 2 8 120 742 433 121 240 102 1 31 225 212 199 94 136 1 35	1 2 8 120 1 742 2 433 1 121 1 240 1 102 1 1 225 1 212 1 199 1 94 1 136 1 136 1 155 1 4 4 2 1 15 32 1 15 32 1 15 1 2 91 1 3 60 2	1 2 8 3 120 1 5 742 2 5 433 1 5 121 1 4 240 1 4 102 1 4 102 1 4 102 1 4 199 1 3 94 1 5 136 1 4 1 35 2 7 1 1 55 1 5 4 10 42 1 4 15 10 32 1 3 15 4 1 2 2 91 1 5 3 60 2 4	1 2 3 8 3 10 120 1 5 14 742 2 5 14 433 1 5 13 121 1 4 10 240 1 4 11 102 1 4 9 1 31 1 2 5 225 1 4 9 212 1 4 10 199 1 3 10 94 1 5 13 136 1 4 11 1 1 5 13 136 1 4 11 1 1 5 13 4 10 22 42 1 4 16 15 1 3 6 15 1 3 6 15 4 12 1 1 2 8 8 91<	1 2 3 8 3 10 15 120 1 5 14 25 742 2 5 14 28 433 1 5 13 18 121 1 4 10 20 240 1 4 11 25 102 1 4 9 17 1 31 1 2 5 11 225 1 4 9 20 212 1 4 10 20 199 1 3 10 23 94 1 5 13 19 136 1 4 11 21 1 35 2 7 16 29 1 1 155 1 5 13 19 136 1 4 11 21 1 1 35 2 7 16 29 1 1 155 1 5 13 22 4 10 22 33 42 1 4 16 27 15 10 16 26 32 1 3 6 14 15 4 12 24 1 2 8 91 1 5 12 23 3 60 2 4 12 18

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 107 of 234

County: ONEIDA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	4		23	31	33	
COMBINED COURSES	2			2		
OTHER SUBJECT	92	1	4	10	17	32
HELPING TEACHER	10		2	4	14	
GIFTED/TALENTED	9		5	16	26	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	2			14		
COMPUTER STUDIES	16		5	18	25	
Summary	3447	1	4	12	21	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 108 of 234

County: ONONDAGA

OTTOTAL TOTAL						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	12		6	13	24	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	5		1	2	5	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	2			18		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	7		7	23	31	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	21	1	3	8	20	37
BUSINESS MANAGER	10		2	5	8	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	96	1	5	12	20	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	23	2	4	15	28	33
SUPERVISOR	15	_	18	21	28	0.0
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	58	4	13	23	30	36
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	3	4	4	24	4.0	07
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER	114	1 2	4	10	16	27
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	70 173	1	4 2	12 10	17 18	23 30
NURSE TEACHER	1/3	ı	2	10	10	30
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	144	1	5	9	13	25
DENTAL HYGIENIST	177	Ţ	3	3	10	25
OTHER NONTEACHING	170	2	7	15	23	32
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	71	2	6	16	24	34
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	25	1	8	11	24	31
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4	-	22	26	34	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			17		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	28	1	6	12	20	33
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	7		2	12	24	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	27	2	12	18	24	32
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	20	2	8	13	20	33
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	6		1	17	23	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	2	_	_	12	. =	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	27	1	3	8	18	33
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	6		4	8	10	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 109 of 234

County: ONONDAGA

OTTOTAL TOTAL						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	13		8	12	22	
PREKINDERGARTEN	48	1	6	12	17	26
KINDERGARTEN	207	1	4	13	19	31
COMMON BRANCH	1573	1	4	13	22	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	1022	1	4	10	17	24
READING	242	1	4	10	17	32
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	487	1	3	9	20	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	213	1	3	7	16	32
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	22	1	4	7	10	26
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	67	1	3	9	13	22
MATHEMATICS	427	1	3	8	22	32
SCIENCE	402	1	3	9	17	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	375	1	4	10	22	32
ART	201	1	4	13	22	32
MUSIC	276	1	4	10	18	30
ART/MUSIC	5		6	15	16	
HEALTH EDUCATION	85	1	4	11	22	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	2			4		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	300	1	4	11	21	31
AGRICULTURE	5		2	25	26	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	77	1	4	9	22	30
HOME ECONOMICS	42	2	6	12	18	30
TECHNOLOGY	67	1	3	7	20	34
TRADE EDUCATION	38	2	3	12	22	31
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	7		3	21	26	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	9		6	9	22	0.4
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	150	1	3	9	23	34
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	9	0	7	15	24	00
LIBRARY	116	2	5	13	19	28
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	7		2	3	10	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 110 of 234

County: ONONDAGA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	2			6		
THEATER	3			23		
COMBINED COURSES	3			13		
OTHER SUBJECT	138	1	3	8	16	30
HELPING TEACHER	12		5	16	30	
GIFTED/TALENTED	19		13	16	29	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	5		9	19	28	
COMPUTER STUDIES	27	1	2	4	10	30
Summary	7268	1	4	10	19	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 111 of 234

County: ONTARIO

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	6		4	7	19	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	3			9		
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	4		2	12	30	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	10		4	4	9	
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			7		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	1					
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	74	1	4	7	13	24
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	9		3	7	16	
SUPERVISOR	8		13	31	34	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	25	1	12	25	30	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER			_	_		
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	44	1	2	5	13	22
SOCIAL WORKER	23	1	3	4	6	22
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	47	1	2	4	13	25
NURSE TEACHER	2	4	0	20	40	07
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	35	1	3	8	16	27
DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING	1	0	4	40	47	24
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	32	2	4 3	10	17	31
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	15		3	6	16	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	ა ე			31 4		
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3 2 2			22		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		3	8	23	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	4		1	2	3	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			26	3	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	8		2	6	18	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	3		_	17	10	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1			.,		
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	•					
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	4		2	4	9	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	2		_	2	•	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 112 of 234

County: ONTARIO

ONTAINO						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			10		
PREKINDERGARTEN	6		2	4	7	
KINDERGARTEN	58	1	4	11	21	32
COMMON BRANCH	379	1	4	11	23	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	331	1	3	7	15	23
READING	73	2	4	9	20	29
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	126	1	3	6	20	30
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	61	1	2	5	16	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	8		1	2	5	
MATHEMATICS	117	1	2	6	18	31
SCIENCE	112	1	2	6	17	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	98	1	3	7	18	31
ART	51	2	4	9	23	32
MUSIC	71	1	3	10	19	30
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	24	1	3	10	20	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	1					
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	88	1	5	13	23	32
AGRICULTURE	5		9	12	15	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	22	1	4	12	19	34
HOME ECONOMICS	12		5	14	20	
TECHNOLOGY	22	1	3	8	20	29
TRADE EDUCATION	32	1	4	10	18	27
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	2		_	6		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	4		6	16	24	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	54	1	3	6	18	33
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	5		2	4	7	0=
LIBRARY	26	1	1	6	14	27
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1			0.4		
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	2			24		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 113 of 234

County: ONTARIO

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES	6		2	2	16	
OTHER SUBJECT	75	1	3	8	17	29
HELPING TEACHER	17		2	10	16	
GIFTED/TALENTED	10		7	14	23	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	8		4	5	16	
COMPUTER STUDIES	11		5	18	25	
Summary	2067	1	3	8	17	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 114 of 234

County: ORANGE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	10		2	4	20	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	7		7	9	18	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	6		1	12	28	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	3			3		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	25	1	2	6	15	35
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			4		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	2			2		
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	85	1	4	11	20	31
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	15		3	13	25	
SUPERVISOR	10		3	20	30	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	69	3	15	23	30	35
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	5		13	22	28	
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	83	1	3	10	15	23
SOCIAL WORKER	64	1	2	5	13	19
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	139	1	2	6	15	28
NURSE TEACHER	31	2 2	3	8	13	34
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	82	2	6	10	16	31
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	63	1	2	10	17	30
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	57	1	6	14	23	32
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	17		3	7	14	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		15	20	30	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		9	12	21	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	15		3	7	15	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			14		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	34	1	3	6	13	32
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	15		4	6	15	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	6		14	22	29	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	1			_	4.5	•
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	29	1	2	7	16	34
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	4		2	3	4	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 115 of 234

County: ORANGE

OTUTIOE						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			1		
PREKINDERGARTEN	23	1	2	6	16	33
KINDERGARTEN	191	1	_ 5	12	18	30
COMMON BRANCH	1188	1	3	9	18	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	795	1	3	7	16	25
READING	260	1	4	10	18	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	412	1	3	7	18	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	187	1	2	6	17	28
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	48	1	3	8	11	20
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	59	1		4	8	18
MATHEMATICS	412	1	2 3	7	18	31
SCIENCE	353	1	3	7	17	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	336	1	3	7	17	32
ART	161	1	4	9	16	31
MUSIC	189	1	3	7	15	30
ART/MUSIC	8		5	12	29	
HEALTH EDUCATION	79	1	3	11	18	31
SAFETY EDUCATION						
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	257	1	4	13	20	31
AGRICULTURE	2			18		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	54	1	5	13	20	34
HOME ECONOMICS	45	1	6	13	24	32
TECHNOLOGY	36	1	4	14	19	30
TRADE EDUCATION	43	1	4	10	18	27
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	4		1	4	8	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	8		2	8	15	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	121	1	2	7	16	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	8		8	12	17	
LIBRARY	82	1	4	12	17	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	4		2	8	27	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 116 of 234

County: ORANGE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	5		3	5	24	
THEATER	7		3	6	8	
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	187	1	2	5	15	32
HELPING TEACHER	6		2	16	20	
GIFTED/TALENTED	18		5	12	28	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	3			18		
COMPUTER STUDIES	67	1	3	10	17	32
Summary	5842	1	3	8	17	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 117 of 234

County: ORLEANS

	OTTLE/ (IVO						
	Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
;	SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	3			14		
	SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	3			7		
	DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
	ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	2			10		
	ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	1					
	BUSINESS MANAGER	3			2		
	ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
I	DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	26	1	11	17	26	32
	ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	5		15	21	28	
;	SUPERVISOR	2			27		
	DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON						
	ATTENDANCE TEACHER	4		11	14	21	
	SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	17		4	11	15	
	SOCIAL WORKER	8		1	6	14	
	GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	38	1	4	13	16	23
	NURSE TEACHER						
	SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	13		3	7	13	
	DENTAL HYGIENIST						
	OTHER NONTEACHING	16		5	10	22	
	ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5		8	18	28	
	MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			3		
	JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
	K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL			_			
	SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		5	13	30	
	JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			15		
	SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL				_		
	ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	3			5		
	ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
	ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
	ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	0			0		
	ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	2			2		
,	ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	2			8		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 118 of 234

County: ORLEANS

01(22)(10						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			6		
PREKINDERGARTEN	5		2	4	18	
KINDERGARTEN	28	1	5	14	22	31
COMMON BRANCH	165	1	4	10	23	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	197	1	4	13	18	25
READING	31	1	4	13	19	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	59	1	3	7	17	30
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	28	1	2	6	12	19
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	3			2		
MATHEMATICS	55	1	2	8	19	28
SCIENCE	48	1	2	6	17	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	44	2	3	9	24	31
ART	27	1	3	12	17	28
MUSIC	36	1	4	8	15	26
ART/MUSIC	1					
HEALTH EDUCATION	13		2	7	19	
SAFETY EDUCATION	1					
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	51	1	3	13	24	32
AGRICULTURE	3			21		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	16		4	9	27	
HOME ECONOMICS	14		4	6	17	
TECHNOLOGY	12		2	12	22	
TRADE EDUCATION	36	2	6	10	16	25
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	2			12		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	5		12	12	16	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	33	1	2	11	18	30
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	1					
LIBRARY	14		6	12	24	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 119 of 234

County: ORLEANS

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	32	1	2	8	19	30
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED	4		2	8	16	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	5		4	7	21	
Summary	1037	1	4	10	18	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 120 of 234

County: OSWEGO

OOVILOO						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	6		5	12	21	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	4		3	9	30	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	6		6	12	18	
BUSINESS MANAGER	5		2	4	6	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	40	1	4	10	18	31
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	8		2	10	17	
SUPERVISOR	4		4	15	18	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	22	1	6	18	26	33
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	38	2	3	4	13	28
SOCIAL WORKER	7		2	3	16	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	64	1	3	10	16	27
NURSE TEACHER	5		12	18	19	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	43	1	2	6	14	25
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	27	1	2	9	23	31
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	25	1	3	7	16	30
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	7		5	21	29	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	10		3	5	19	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			18		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	4		1	2	4	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	7		1	2	5	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	_		_			
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	7		2	3	11	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 121 of 234

County: OSWEGO

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
3			1		
		1		21	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2				32
					31
	1				25
	1		10		29
	1	4	15		32
66	1	2	6	14	27
2			9		
148	1	3	13	21	32
141	1	3	7	20	31
141	1	4	14	21	33
60	2	5	14	24	30
86	1	3	10	17	27
2			4		
	1	2	6	20	32
				4	
	1	4		23	32
	1	4			31
					31
	1	3		20	28
_	_		·=		
_	1	4	12	19	30
•			•	4.0	0.4
33	1	4	9	18	31
	3 7 88 504 320 118 165 66 2 148 141 141 60 86	3 7 88 2 504 2 320 1 118 1 165 1 66 1 2 148 1 141 1 141 1 60 2 86 1 2 22 1 5 99 1 2 25 1 10 29 24 1 2 3 61 1 1	3 7 1 88 2 5 504 2 320 1 3 118 1 3 165 1 4 66 1 2 2 148 1 3 141 1 4 60 2 5 86 1 3 2 2 2 2 1 2 5 99 1 4 2 2 5 99 1 4 2 2 5 99 1 4 1 2 2 5 99 1 4 1 2 2 5 1 1 4 1 1 2 2 5 1 4 1 1 4 1 1 4 6 1 1 4 6 1 1 4 1 4 6 1 1 4 1 4	3	3 7 1 5 21 88 2 5 12 20 504 2 5 15 320 1 3 9 16 118 1 3 10 20 165 1 4 15 24 66 1 2 9 148 1 3 13 13 21 141 1 3 7 20 141 1 4 4 4 21 60 2 5 14 86 1 3 10 17 2 4 22 1 22 1 26 20 5 2 3 4 99 1 4 12 23 2 25 1 4 11 20 24 29 2 5 12 22 24 1 3 6 20 2 2 3 7 61 1 4 12 19

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 122 of 234

County: OSWEGO

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	1					
THEATER	3			6		
COMBINED COURSES	5		2	6	13	
OTHER SUBJECT	92	1	3	9	20	30
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED						
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	2			8		
COMPUTER STUDIES	10		6	14	20	
Summary	2382	1	4	11	19	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 123 of 234

County: OTSEGO

<i>y</i> :	UISEGU						
	Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
	SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
	SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	11		6	7	26	
	DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
	ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
	ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI						
	BUSINESS MANAGER	4		3	14	27	
	ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
	DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	18		4	13	23	
	ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
	SUPERVISOR						
	DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	22	1	6	12	24	36
	ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
	SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	7		3	6	8	
	SOCIAL WORKER	1					
	GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	34	1	2	6	11	19
	NURSE TEACHER	2			22		
	SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	15		1	4	14	
	DENTAL HYGIENIST	_		_	4.0	4 -	
	OTHER NONTEACHING	7		5	12	17	
	ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	10		3	4	11	
	MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			10		
	JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	_		•	_	47	
	SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5 3		2	5	17	
	JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	3 4		2	5 4	9	
	SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		2	4	9	
	ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR						
	ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI						
	ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
	ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
	ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1					
	ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					
	7.00.017 (111 01 0.7 01 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1	•					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 124 of 234

County: OTSEGO

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
3			13		
33	1	6	17	24	30
206	1	5	12	19	31
90	1	2	6	12	20
42	1	3	6	14	29
83	1	2	4	14	29
33	1	4	11	17	34
83	1	3	9	24	32
66	1		6	20	34
67	1		10	17	32
27	1		7	15	32
43	1	3	10	18	29
17		7	13	22	
1					
45	2	8	14	24	34
		4			
-					
13		5	9	23	
1					
		_	_		
33	1	3	6	14	29
00	•	_	•	4.4	4.0
	3	4		14	18
			10		
1					
	3 33 206 90 42 83 33 83 66 67 27 43	3 33 1 206 1 90 1 42 1 83 1 33 1 83 1 1 66 1 67 1 27 1 43 1 17 1 45 2 18 7 13 1 13 1 1 20 3 2	3 33 1 6 206 1 5 90 1 2 42 1 3 83 1 2 33 1 4 83 1 3 66 1 3 67 1 5 27 1 3 43 1 7 1 45 2 8 18 7 1 3 13 5 1 1 3 20 3 4 2	3 33 1 6 17 206 1 5 12 90 1 2 6 42 1 3 6 83 1 2 4 33 1 4 11 83 1 3 9 66 1 3 66 67 1 5 10 27 1 3 7 43 1 3 1 7 43 1 3 1 45 2 8 14 18 4 9 7 3 6 13 5 9 1 1 33 1 3 6 20 3 4 8 2	3 33 1 6 17 24 206 1 5 12 19 90 1 2 6 12 42 1 3 6 14 83 1 2 4 14 33 1 3 9 24 66 1 3 6 20 67 1 5 10 17 27 1 3 7 15 43 1 3 1 3 1 4 11 7 7 13 22 1 45 2 8 14 24 18 4 9 23 7 3 6 11 13 5 9 23 1 1 33 1 3 6 14 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 125 of 234

County: OTSEGO

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	2			10		
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	60	1	2	5	13	27
HELPING TEACHER	2			5		
GIFTED/TALENTED						
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	8		2	11	22	
Summary	932	1	3	9	17	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 126 of 234

County: PUTNAM

1 OTTA AIVI						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	4		4	4	6	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	3		_	2		
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1			_		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	2			10		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	8		3	8	12	
BUSINESS MANAGER	1		-			
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	26	2	4	7	20	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	5		2	3	16	
SUPERVISOR	5		10	17	31	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	23	1	8	22	28	32
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	27	1	5	9	18	32
SOCIAL WORKER	32	2	4	16	19	25
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	39	1	3	4	15	29
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	23	2	4	8	19	26
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	18		3	8	16	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	12		1	3	4	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			4		
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		2	6	19	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			3		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	_					
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	1		_	_		
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	4		2	4	16	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	^		^	^	40	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	6		3	6	16	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	3			7		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 127 of 234

County: PUTNAM

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
2			10		
36	1	4	11	13	34
283	1	3	8	15	33
274	1	3	8	20	30
76	2	4	10	19	32
139	1	3	5	18	32
56	1	2	5	16	29
			4	6	
	1	3			32
		2			33
	-	2			32
					33
	1	4	14	22	30
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
22	1	2	12	22	30
			_		
	1				32
=		2	_		
		6			
		2	_		
	4	3			20
	1	3	10	16	32
		1	c	1.1	
	4				28
	ı	3		10	20
_		2		12	
		J		13	
2					
4			17		
	2 36 283 274 76	2 36 1 283 1 274 1 76 2 139 1 56 1 12 118 1 119 1 107 1 39 1 49 1 1 22 1 69 1 4 13 13 13 6 22 1 1 4 30 1 3 12 2	2 36 1 4 283 1 3 274 1 3 76 2 4 139 1 3 56 1 2 12 2 118 1 3 119 1 2 107 1 2 39 1 6 49 1 4 1 22 1 2 69 1 4 4 2 13 6 3 22 1 3 6 3 22 1 3 1 4 4 30 1 3 3 12 2 3 2	2 10 36 1 4 11 283 1 3 8 274 1 3 8 76 2 4 10 139 1 3 5 56 1 2 5 12 2 4 118 1 3 11 119 1 2 5 107 1 2 5 39 1 6 14 4 49 1 4 14 1 22 1 2 12 69 1 4 8 4 2 8 13 6 14 13 2 6 6 3 12 22 1 3 10 1 4 6 30 1 3 9 3 24 12 3 8 22	2 10 36 1 4 11 13 283 1 3 8 15 274 1 3 8 20 76 2 4 10 19 139 1 3 5 18 56 1 2 5 16 12 2 4 6 118 1 3 11 21 119 1 2 5 14 107 1 2 5 20 39 1 6 14 28 49 1 4 14 22 1 22 1 2 12 22 69 1 4 8 22 1 2 12 22 69 1 4 8 22 1 2 12 22 69 1 4 8 22 2 1 2 12 22 69 1 4 8 22 2 1 2 12 22 69 1 4 8 22 2 1 2 12 22 69 1 4 8 22 2 1 3 10 16 1 4 9 4 6 14 30 1 3 9 16 3 12 22 22 1 3 10 16 1 4 6 14 30 1 3 9 16 3 24 12 3 8 13

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 128 of 234

County: PUTNAM

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES	7		4	6	14	
OTHER SUBJECT	33	1	2	8	14	28
HELPING TEACHER	4		16	18	21	
GIFTED/TALENTED	6		5	20	29	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	8		2	3	18	
Summary	1621	1	3	8	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 129 of 234

County: RENSSELAER

TILINOOLL/ ILIX							
Stat-Cd		Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPEND	DENT	7		4	10	21	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDE		6		1	3	6	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPE		2			18		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDEN	Τ	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDEN	T SPECI	7		4	7	21	
BUSINESS MANAGER		4		2	2	18	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT							
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR		27	2	4	9	21	31
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORI	DINATOR	3			11		
SUPERVISOR							
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON		2			12		
ATTENDANCE TEACHER		1					
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST		33	1	2	6	12	23
SOCIAL WORKER		36	1	2	6	16	21
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR		53	1	2	12	18	29
NURSE TEACHER		1					
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITION	ΞR	33	2	5	9	18	25
DENTAL HYGIENIST							
OTHER NONTEACHING		36	2	3	6	17	29
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINC	SIPAL	23	2	5	9	19	30
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL		7		3	7	23	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCI	PAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL		_		_			
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINC		8		2	11	16	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOO	L PRIN	2			4		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1001 00	1					
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCH		3 7		_	17		
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL		7		7	14	23	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCH							
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRI		0		4	•	00	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCH		8		1	3	23	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCH	UUL	2			1		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 130 of 234

County: RENSSELAER

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	7		13	17	26	
KINDERGARTEN	73	1	5	13	20	32
COMMON BRANCH	409	2	5	14	24	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	373	1	3	7	16	25
READING	119	2	4	8	19	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	166	1	3	6	20	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE BILINGUAL EDUCATION	68	1	2	6	16	26
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	4.4		2	e	15	
MATHEMATICS	14 158	1	2 3	6	15 19	32
SCIENCE	147	1 1	3 3	9 8	19	32 32
SOCIAL STUDIES	147	1	3	0 14	25	32 32
ART	55	1	3	13	22	30
MUSIC	79	1	3	9	20	29
ART/MUSIC	7.5		0	9	20	20
HEALTH EDUCATION	30	3	7	14	26	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	3	Ū	•	21		0.
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	111	1	5	13	25	31
AGRICULTURE						
BUSINESS/MARKETING	35	2	4	22	26	34
HOME ECONOMICS	21	1	3	15	18	32
TECHNOLOGY	24	2	3	10	24	33
TRADE EDUCATION	21	3	4	12	20	28
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION	5		6	11	21	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	56	2	5	17	26	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	5		2	9	28	
LIBRARY	27	1	6	13	25	34
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 131 of 234

County: RENSSELAER

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	38	1	3	4	14	28
HELPING TEACHER	3			5		
GIFTED/TALENTED	5		8	13	16	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	3			28		
COMPUTER STUDIES	13		12	26	29	
Summary	2270	1	3	10	19	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 132 of 234

County: ROCKLAND

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	9		5	10	24	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	1					
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	5		4	8	15	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	18		3	8	24	
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			4		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	2			6		
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	51	1	4	14	26	34
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	8		3	8	17	
SUPERVISOR	8		2	4	21	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	84	1	6	18	27	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	106	1	4	8	16	29
SOCIAL WORKER	36	1	2	3	16	23
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	89	1	3	6	14	26
NURSE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	79	1	6	10	18	27
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	63	1	3	7	16	30
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	42	1	3 2	5	14	21
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	11		2	4	28	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	12		2	9	18	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN						
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	5		2	7	15	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	14		1	2	6	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	18		4	7	10	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	24	2	4	10	25	33
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 133 of 234

County: ROCKLAND

TOOKE WIND						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	2			3		
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	4		12	21	30	
PREKINDERGARTEN	11		2	6	17	
KINDERGARTEN	121	1	4	8	14	32
COMMON BRANCH	760	1	3	7	14	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	642	1	3	9	17	27
READING	155	1	3	7	16	32
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	347	1	3	7	18	33
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	152	1	2	6	17	32
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	5		1	4	16	
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	100	1	2	4	16	28
MATHEMATICS	284	1	3	6	16	32
SCIENCE	275	1	3	6	15	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	269	1	3	7	24	34
ART	120	1	4	8	18	32
MUSIC	150	1	3	6	15	30
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	53	1	2	6	22	32
SAFETY EDUCATION						
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	186	1	3	6	18	33
AGRICULTURE	1					
BUSINESS/MARKETING	38	1	4	18	28	31
HOME ECONOMICS	18		3	10	23	
TECHNOLOGY	25	2	6	15	30	37
TRADE EDUCATION	11		3	11	24	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	2			7		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	3		0	11	07	00
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	64	1	3	8	27	33
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	11	4	3	13	25	00
LIBRARY	52	1	4	7	14	29
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	4		2	4	18	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	2			4		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 134 of 234

County: ROCKLAND

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	2			18		
THEATER	2			2		
COMBINED COURSES	2			18		
OTHER SUBJECT	122	1	4	10	28	32
HELPING TEACHER	32	1	2	4	10	32
GIFTED/TALENTED	15		2	8	11	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	10		7	13	20	
COMPUTER STUDIES	22	2	4	6	24	34
Summary	4161	1	3	7	16	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 135 of 234

County: ST. LAWRENCE

OT. EXTINCE TOE						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	6		2	6	15	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	12		3	7	13	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	2			14		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	3 3			16		
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			2		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	36	2	5	16	22	30
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR	9		8	12	22	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	39	2	5	16	26	32
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	21	1	1	6	13	26
SOCIAL WORKER	3			3		
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	68	1	3	4	12	26
NURSE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	31	2	4	8	14	27
DENTAL HYGIENIST			_	_		
OTHER NONTEACHING	19		3	7	12	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	17		4	13	20	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	6		9	18	20	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	_			_		
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3		•	3	•	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	11		3	3	9	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	3			2		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	4					
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
ASSISTANT JONIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	2			5		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3 1			5		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. FIGH SCHOOL	Į					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 136 of 234

County: ST. LAWRENCE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			10		
PREKINDERGARTEN	11		5	13	22	
KINDERGARTEN	67	1	7	16	24	32
COMMON BRANCH	338	1	5	15	27	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	263	1	4	9	16	26
READING	109	1	4	11	23	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	160	1	4	14	23	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	52	1	3	8	18	33
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	2			12		
MATHEMATICS	152	1	4	9	23	32
SCIENCE	133	1	4	9	18	30
SOCIAL STUDIES	122	1	3	10	20	31
ART	42	1	2	7	19	29
MUSIC	64	1	2	6	17	28
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	22	2	4	10	19	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	2			22		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	81	1	3	12	20	30
AGRICULTURE	6		2	7	16	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	29	1	4	11	20	33
HOME ECONOMICS	18		4	8	22	
TECHNOLOGY	21	1	4	11	25	31
TRADE EDUCATION	24	1	1	8	14	25
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1		_			
HEALTH OCCUPATION	9		8	14	20	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	56	1	3	6	18	27
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	3			4		
LIBRARY	26	1	6	16	22	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 137 of 234

County: ST. LAWRENCE

Stat-Cd	Count	<i>5th</i>	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	2			10		
COMBINED COURSES	4		4	4	25	
OTHER SUBJECT	93	1	2	8	19	30
HELPING TEACHER	8		2	6	10	
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			18		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	6		6	8	14	
COMPUTER STUDIES	11		3	12	16	
Summary	1870	1	4	11	19	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 138 of 234

County: SARATOGA

57 tt tt 1 1 5 57 t						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	6		3	4	15	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	6		6	8	12	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	5		6	22	32	
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			16		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	1					
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	50	1	5	10	18	30
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	3			3		
SUPERVISOR	5		6	13	28	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	50	2	6	14	23	33
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	45	1	2	9	16	24
SOCIAL WORKER	19		3	6	12	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	73	1	2	6	18	27
NURSE TEACHER	1			_		
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	46	1	3	6	16	28
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	40	1	4	12	24	33
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	27	1	3	6	14	34
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	11		4	6	10	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	0		0	45	00	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8 2		6	15	23	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			9		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	2			4.4		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	10		2	14 5	18	
ASSISTANT WINDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	10		2	5	10	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR TIIGIT SCHOOL F	I					
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	10		6	10	16	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	4		1	2	5	
AGGIGTAINT GILLOIN, THOIT GOLIGOL	4		ı	_	J	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 139 of 234

County: SARATOGA

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
7		2	7	29	
2			22		
107	1	5	13	25	32
665	1	4	12	25	33
396	1	3	7	13	24
148	1	3	8	18	32
252	1		10	25	32
105	1	3	9	16	30
4		1	2	10	
229	1			23	33
	1				32
	1				32
_	1				32
	1	3		16	32
35	1	3	12	26	32
1					
135	1	3	10	26	33
1					
	1			_	34
_					
	1	3			34
		2		16	
2			2		
= =	1			_	33
					00
_	2	5	14	26	33
			4.5		
2			15		
	7 2 107 665 396 148 252 105 4 229 208 192 91 115 2 35 1	7 2 107 1 665 1 396 1 148 1 252 1 105 1 4 229 1 208 1 192 1 91 1 115 1 2 35 1 1 1 40 1 18 34 1 40 1 18 34 1 40 2 74 1 18 34 1 40 2 74 1 12 50 2 1	7 2 2 107 1 5 665 1 4 396 1 3 148 1 3 252 1 3 105 1 3 4 1 229 1 3 208 1 3 192 1 3 91 1 5 115 1 3 2 35 1 3 1 1 40 1 2 18 6 34 1 3 4 2 2 74 1 3 12 4 50 2 5 1	7 2 22 107 1 5 13 665 1 4 12 396 1 3 7 148 1 3 8 252 1 3 10 105 1 3 9 4 1 2 229 1 3 9 208 1 3 7 192 1 3 7 91 1 5 13 115 1 3 7 2 8 35 1 3 12 1 1 1 1 3 10 1 1 40 1 2 6 18 6 16 34 1 3 8 4 2 8 2 2 74 1 3 8 50 2 5 14	7

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 140 of 234

County: SARATOGA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	3			3		
COMBINED COURSES	9		10	15	28	
OTHER SUBJECT	69	1	3	12	22	32
HELPING TEACHER	4		1	3	22	
GIFTED/TALENTED	6		5	19	26	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	4		3	8	16	
COMPUTER STUDIES	23	2	3	7	18	32
Summary	3016	1	3	9	19	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 141 of 234

County: SCHENECTADY

CONTENTED I						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	5		3	6	8	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	1					
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	4		2	4	26	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	3			2		
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			4		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	37	1	2	8	20	33
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	2			9		
SUPERVISOR	6		4	10	18	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	13		9	17	24	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	24	1	3	8	13	30
SOCIAL WORKER	25	2	6	10	14	17
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	49	1	2	8	15	30
NURSE TEACHER	1		_	_		
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	40	1	5	8	13	22
DENTAL HYGIENIST		_	_			
OTHER NONTEACHING	23	2	7	15	27	37
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	25	1	6	12	18	33
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		14	18	26	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		0	0	07	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		3	8	27	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	1					
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	7		0	_	40	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	7		2	5	10	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	10		1	6	16	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	10		4	6	16	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. NIGH SCHOOL	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 142 of 234

County: SCHENECTADY

CONLINEON						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	3			16		
PREKINDERGARTEN	4		10	20	34	
KINDERGARTEN	56	1	2	9	15	32
COMMON BRANCH	385	1	3	9	17	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	217	1	3	8	15	23
READING	139	1	3	10	16	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	141	1	2	6	14	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	68	1	2	6	16	27
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	10		4	7	13	
MATHEMATICS	179	1	3	11	19	31
SCIENCE	131	1	3	7	17	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	129	1	2	6	14	28
ART	61	1	2	7	15	27
MUSIC	76	2	4	8	16	29
ART/MUSIC	5		4	5	12	
HEALTH EDUCATION	22	1	2	10	21	34
SAFETY EDUCATION						
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	86	1	2	8	16	32
AGRICULTURE						
BUSINESS/MARKETING	27	1	3	5	15	31
HOME ECONOMICS	16		7	17	22	
TECHNOLOGY	18		3	10	17	
TRADE EDUCATION	1					
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	4		16	20	20	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	- 4		•	•	4.4	00
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	51	1	2	6	14	29
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	6		8	17	30	0.4
LIBRARY	36	1	3	10	22	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	2			12		
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 143 of 234

County: SCHENECTADY

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	2			2		
THEATER	4		3	10	16	
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	43	1	2	6	16	29
HELPING TEACHER	2			2		
GIFTED/TALENTED	3			4		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	30	1	1	4	10	26
Summary	1951	1	3	8	16	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 144 of 234

County: SCHOHARIE

SOHOHANL						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	5		2	5	16	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI						
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			5		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	14		9	15	22	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR						
SUPERVISOR						
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	9		9	17	26	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	3			5		
SOCIAL WORKER	6		3	9	16	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	15		2	4	10	
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	11		3	6	12	
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	2			2		
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		4	15	28	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			3		
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			22		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	1					
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	_					
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1					
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 145 of 234

County: SCHOHARIE

0011011// ((1))						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	1					
KINDERGARTEN	23	1	9	17	26	31
COMMON BRANCH	103	2	6	15	21	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	69	1	3	6	14	22
READING	32	1	2	10	16	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	44	1	3	10	22	34
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	17		4	7	16	
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	4					
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1	4	•	40	25	24
MATHEMATICS SCIENCE	55 42	1	3	10	25 21	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	42 38	1 1	6 3	10 8	21 23	31 34
ART	36 15	1	2	7	23 16	34
MUSIC	21	1	4	15	20	30
ART/MUSIC	21	'	7	13	20	30
HEALTH EDUCATION	12		7	16	22	
SAFETY EDUCATION	1		•	10		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	27	1	4	13	25	35
AGRICULTURE	3	•	•	14		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	14		3	17	25	
HOME ECONOMICS	3			13		
TECHNOLOGY	8		2	10	21	
TRADE EDUCATION	1					
TECHNICAL EDUCATION						
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	23	1	6	14	21	34
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	3		_	14		
LIBRARY	11		8	11	20	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 146 of 234

County: SCHOHARIE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	23	1	2	6	14	33
HELPING TEACHER	1					
GIFTED/TALENTED	6		4	14	22	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	5		9	17	18	
Summary	559	1	4	11	19	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 147 of 234

County: SCHUYLER

SOHOTELIN						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	2			5		
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	1					
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	2			18		
BUSINESS MANAGER						
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	7		4	5	13	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	4		2	4	22	
SUPERVISOR	5		6	13	20	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	6		14	22	28	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	2			4		
SOCIAL WORKER	18		6	7	11	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	11		3	5	13	
NURSE TEACHER	_					
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	6		6	13	16	
DENTAL HYGIENIST	•		•	_	40	
OTHER NONTEACHING	9		2	5	18	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			8		
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			17		
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			20		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			16		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1			10		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	1					
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI						
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						
-						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 148 of 234

County: SCHUYLER

CONTONELLIN						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	1					
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	1					
PREKINDERGARTEN	2			12		
KINDERGARTEN	9		4	19	24	
COMMON BRANCH	40	1	3	8	21	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	93	1	4	13	18	28
READING	15		3	8	20	
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	20	1	3	8	22	34
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	8		5	15	22	
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE						
MATHEMATICS	20	1	2	6	20	31
SCIENCE	17		3	9	20	
SOCIAL STUDIES	17		3	6	16	
ART	9		6	11	19	
MUSIC	11		4	4	14	
ART/MUSIC			_	_		
HEALTH EDUCATION	4		3	8	14	
SAFETY EDUCATION	10				4.0	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	18		2	4	18	
AGRICULTURE	2		•	8	40	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	9 8		8	15	18	
HOME ECONOMICS TECHNOLOGY			3	10	18	
TRADE EDUCATION	4		5 9	14	31	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	14		9	12	16	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	1 7		4	2	16	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	, 11		1 5	3 11	16 16	
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	11		5	11	10	
LIBRARY	4		2	5	18	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1		2	5	10	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	ı					
HOW WITHOUT LINE OR WINNO AND						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 149 of 234

County: SCHUYLER

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	2			15		
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	17		1	4	14	
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED						
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	2			17		
COMPUTER STUDIES	2			4		
Summary	414	1	4	8	18	28

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 150 of 234

County: SENECA

OLIVLOA						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	2			9		
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	2			4		
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI						
BUSINESS MANAGER	1					
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	7		3	9	31	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR						
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	12		18	27	32	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	6		6	9	20	
SOCIAL WORKER	2			2		
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	14		2	4	16	
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	8		2	8	12	
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	5		2	4	24	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	7		2	3	24	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		4	8	17	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			10		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	1					
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	1					
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI						
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 151 of 234

County: SENECA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	1					
PREKINDERGARTEN	2			7		
KINDERGARTEN	18		6	14	26	
COMMON BRANCH	95	1	4	10	17	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	62	1	2	6	13	19
READING	30	1	2	6	16	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	41	1	4	12	21	30
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	20	1	3	9	15	31
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1					
MATHEMATICS	37	1	2	6	18	31
SCIENCE	36	1	1	4	11	33
SOCIAL STUDIES	34	1	4	11	22	31
ART	13	_	6	12	16	
MUSIC	20	1	3	12	17	27
ART/MUSIC	4.0		•	•	0.4	
HEALTH EDUCATION	10		3	6	24	
SAFETY EDUCATION PHYSICAL EDUCATION	00	4	•	4.5	0.5	20
AGRICULTURE	23	1	6	15	25	32
BUSINESS/MARKETING	6		2	14	17	
HOME ECONOMICS	4		4	8	22	
TECHNOLOGY	7		1	5	9	
TRADE EDUCATION	,		'	5	9	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	15		2	6	18	
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	2		_	10	. •	
LIBRARY	8		2	14	24	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	-		_			
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 152 of 234

County: SENECA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	29	1	2	4	13	31
HELPING TEACHER	3			2		
GIFTED/TALENTED						
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	4		1	8	16	
Summary	499	1	3	8	17	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 153 of 234

County: STEUBEN

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
4		2	7	18	
11		3	11	15	
2			8		
		14	18	22	
3			18		
46	1	3	10	18	29
3			12		
			25		
30	2	11	16	28	32
1					
	1	4	10	18	29
	1				20
4					
26	1	3	10	17	21
	2				28
6		2	6	9	
_					
2		_			
6		1	5	15	
0			47		
2			3		
_		4	2	10	
		Ţ		10	
2			9		
	4 11 2 5 3 46 3 2 30 1 23 12 45	4 11 2 5 3 46 1 32 30 2 1 23 1 12 45 1 4 26 1 32 2 17 6 2 8 6 2 2 8 6	4 2 11 3 2 5 14 3 46 1 3 2 30 2 11 1 23 1 4 12 3 45 1 6 4 13 26 1 3 32 2 4 17 2 6 2 2 8 2 6 1 2 2 8 2 6 1	4 2 7 11 3 11 2 8 5 14 18 3 18 46 1 3 10 3 12 25 30 2 11 16 1 23 1 4 10 12 3 4 4 10 12 3 4 4 13 14 26 1 3 10 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	4 2 7 18 11 3 11 15 2 8 22 5 14 18 22 3 18 18 46 1 3 10 18 3 12 25 25 30 2 11 16 28 1 23 1 4 10 18 12 3 4 10 18 12 3 4 10 18 12 3 4 10 18 12 3 4 10 18 12 3 4 10 18 12 4 13 14 15 26 1 3 10 17 32 2 4 11 15 17 2 12 20 6 1 5 15 2 17 2 1 2 1 1 1

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 154 of 234

County: STEUBEN

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			10		
PREKINDERGARTEN	15		3	8	16	
KINDERGARTEN	72	1	6	13	20	31
COMMON BRANCH	387	1	4	11	20	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	271	1	3	6	14	24
READING	89	1	3	11	20	29
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	134	1	3	10	22	33
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	51	1	4	11	16	33
BILINGUAL EDUCATION ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE						
MATHEMATICS	128	1	2	0	19	31
SCIENCE	120	1 1	2 3	8 8	19	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	109	1	3	10	18	33
ART	53	2	4	12	18	31
MUSIC	73	1	4	9	17	31
ART/MUSIC	70		•	J	.,	01
HEALTH EDUCATION	29	2	4	11	16	30
SAFETY EDUCATION	5		2	3	23	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	90	1	5	13	22	31
AGRICULTURE	3			13		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	34	1	4	12	19	31
HOME ECONOMICS	11		1	10	14	
TECHNOLOGY	22	1	5	12	20	30
TRADE EDUCATION	19		3	8	21	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	4		6	12	19	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	6		2	8	17	- 4
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	48	1	4	12	18	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	5	0	6	11	22	20
LIBRARY LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	30	2	3	12	19	32
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	3			4		
HOWANTIES/FEINT ORWING ARTS	3			4		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 155 of 234

County: STEUBEN

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	2			10		
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	60	1	2	8	19	28
HELPING TEACHER	7		1	2	13	
GIFTED/TALENTED	3			3		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	2			4		
COMPUTER STUDIES	24	1	2	6	16	31
Summary	1882	1	3	10	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 156 of 234

County: SUFFOLK

OUT OER						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	35	1	3	8	20	35
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	34	1	3	4	8	30
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	19		5	16	28	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	20	1	3	8	14	33
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	65	1	3	6	17	30
BUSINESS MANAGER	16		1	4	14	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	16		1	3	12	
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	333	1	3	11	22	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	43	1	3	11	18	30
SUPERVISOR	25	1	4	9	22	33
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	250	2	9	20	29	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	15		6	18	28	
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	414	1	3	8	18	28
SOCIAL WORKER	315	1	4	10	16	23
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	549	1	3	6	16	29
NURSE TEACHER	10		7	12	18	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	429	1	3	7	14	22
DENTAL HYGIENIST	2			14		
OTHER NONTEACHING	349	1	4	12	24	33
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	204	1	3	10	21	32
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	48	1	4	10	24	34
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	13		8	25	29	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2		_	4		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	52	1	5	10	19	36
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	13		2	7	14	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	19		13	22	28	4.0
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	57 - 2	1	2	3	8	19
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	72	1	2	4	16	33
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	12		2	7	22	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	9	4	2	19	28	0.4
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	113	1	2	7	23	34
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	7		1	10	20	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 157 of 234

County: SUFFOLK

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
22	2	12	22	29	32
20	1	2	6	18	34
48	1	2	6	17	28
824	1		7	17	32
5003	1	3	7	16	32
3501	1	4		20	27
932	1		7	17	30
	1			20	32
	1				31
	1				19
	1				22
	1	3			32
	1				32
	1				33
	1				31
	1	3	_	17	30
_					
	1				32
	1		_		33
	1				32
	1				30
	1				32
	1				29
	1				31
			=		31
					34
	1				28
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
18		4	9	16	
	22 20 48 824 5003 3501	22 2 20 1 48 1 824 1 5003 1 3501 1 932 1 1571 1 788 1 48 1 312 1 1451 1 1426 1 1315 1 642 1 945 1 33 282 1 11 1 1074 1 10 271 1 116 1 159 1 112 1 31 1 144 493 1 36 1 337 1 6	22 2 12 20 1 2 48 1 2 824 1 3 5003 1 3 3501 1 4 932 1 3 1571 1 3 788 1 2 48 1 4 312 1 2 1451 1 3 1426 1 2 1315 1 3 642 1 4 945 1 3 3 2 1 3 10 6 2 1 4 10 6 2 1 1 11 1 4 1 4 10 6 2 1 3 159 1 3 1 2 14 1 1 4 1 40 1 4 1 4 1 10 6<	22 2 12 22 20 1 2 6 48 1 2 6 824 1 3 7 5003 1 3 7 3501 1 4 11 932 1 3 7 1571 1 3 6 788 1 2 5 48 1 4 6 312 1 2 5 1451 1 3 7 1426 1 2 5 1315 1 3 6 642 1 4 9 945 1 3 6 3 16 1 3 7 11 1 1 1 1 1 10 6 13 2 1 3 7 11 1 1 4 7 1 1 4 7 11 1 4	22 2 12 22 29 20 1 2 6 18 48 1 2 6 17 824 1 3 7 17 5003 1 3 7 16 3501 1 4 11 20 932 1 3 7 17 1571 1 3 6 20 788 1 2 5 17 48 1 4 6 11 312 1 2 5 13 1451 1 3 7 20 1426 1 2 5 18 1315 1 3 6 18 642 1 4 9 21 945 1 3 7 18 11 1 1 6 13 20 271 1 4 7 22 116 1 3 10

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 158 of 234

County: SUFFOLK

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	4		1	3	24	
THEATER	30	1	2	6	21	31
COMBINED COURSES	68	1	2	5	17	30
OTHER SUBJECT	532	1	2	5	15	31
HELPING TEACHER	95	1	3	9	18	30
GIFTED/TALENTED	62	1	5	12	29	34
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	15		4	12	24	
COMPUTER STUDIES	125	1	2	6	18	32
Summary	23882	1	3	7	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 159 of 234

County: SULLIVAN

95th
34
25
21

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 160 of 234

County: SULLIVAN

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
2			2		
6		2	3	12	
44	1	4	12	24	31
210	1	4	8	16	29
190	1	2	6	15	24
58	1	4	6	16	27
109	1	2	4	14	25
37	1	3	7	16	36
15		2	4	11	
98	1	3	4	18	30
77	1	3	5	17	31
73	1	2		16	30
29	1	2		18	32
43	1	2	5	14	31
19			4	19	
4					
_	1	2		18	32
	1				24
		6	9	17	
		_			
_					
_	1				25
_					
		4	8	22	
1					
	2 6 44 210 190 58 109 37 15 98 77 73 29 43	2 6 44 1 210 1 190 1 58 1 109 1 37 1 15 98 1 77 1 73 1 29 1 43 1 19 4 57 1 2 24 1 14 16 9 1 6 40 1 5 15	2 44 1 4 210 1 4 190 1 2 58 1 4 109 1 2 37 1 3 15 2 98 1 3 77 1 3 73 1 2 29 1 243 1 2 19 3 4 57 1 2 2 2 43 1 4 14 2 16 9 6 1 6 9 6 1 6 2 40 1 3 5 7 15	2 2 3 44 1 4 12 210 1 4 8 190 1 2 6 58 1 4 6 109 1 2 4 37 1 3 7 15 2 4 98 1 3 4 77 1 3 5 73 1 2 4 29 1 2 7 43 1 2 5 19 3 4 4 4 57 1 2 4 2 16 24 1 4 7 14 2 5 16 4 4 9 6 9 1 6 9 1 6 9 1 6 9 1 7 19 15 4 8	2

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 161 of 234

County: SULLIVAN

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	50	1	2	4	10	27
HELPING TEACHER	8		4	10	16	
GIFTED/TALENTED	5		3	4	12	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	1					
COMPUTER STUDIES	7		2	8	18	
Summary	1272	1	3	6	15	29

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 162 of 234

County: TIOGA

HOGA						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	3			4		
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	4		6	16	25	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	3			29		
BUSINESS MANAGER	2			10		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	1					
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	15		4	20	24	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR						
SUPERVISOR						
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	7		5	24	33	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	9		5	11	22	
SOCIAL WORKER						
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	13		2	12	16	
NURSE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	14		4	10	15	
DENTAL HYGIENIST			_	4.0	0=	
OTHER NONTEACHING	4		2	10	25	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		3	6	17	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		11	22	28	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			10		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	3 2			13 13		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			13		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	1					
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	2			2		
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1			2		
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	1					
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	4		2	8	26	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	7		_	J	20	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 163 of 234

County: TIOGA

HOGA						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	2			24		
KINDERGARTEN	35	1	5	13	19	32
COMMON BRANCH	180	2	4	11	23	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	72	2	4	8	17	25
READING	30	3	6	16	28	34
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	60	2	3	12	25	33
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	26	1	3	6	15	27
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE						
MATHEMATICS	66	1	4	12	24	34
SCIENCE	57	1	2	5	16	30
SOCIAL STUDIES	56	1	3	9	21	33
ART	23	2	4	17	26	31
MUSIC	31	1	5	13	22	34
ART/MUSIC HEALTH EDUCATION	1		c	4.4	15	
SAFETY EDUCATION	11 2		6	11 20	15	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	40	2	4	20 10	23	32
AGRICULTURE	40	2	4	10	23	32
BUSINESS/MARKETING	12		11	24	31	
HOME ECONOMICS	3		1 1	6	31	
TECHNOLOGY	10		9	18	24	
TRADE EDUCATION	1		J	10	4	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION	•					
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	18		4	8	20	
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	1					
LIBRARY	12		2	18	30	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 164 of 234

County: TIOGA

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	1					
COMBINED COURSES	4		3	6	18	
OTHER SUBJECT	25	1	4	15	22	30
HELPING TEACHER	4		5	14	21	
GIFTED/TALENTED	2			14		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	3			28		
Summary	790	1	4	11	21	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 165 of 234

County: TOMPKINS

TOWN TUITO						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	3			4		
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	5		1	3	14	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	2			3		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	3			5		
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			10		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	1					
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	24	1	4	11	18	28
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	2			12		
SUPERVISOR	1					
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	30	2	7	12	23	33
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	27	1	2	6	16	31
SOCIAL WORKER	21	2	4	8	16	17
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	33	1	4	8	15	28
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	31	1	2	7	9	22
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	40	1	3	13	18	28
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	13		2	13	24	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	7		5	10	11	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1			_		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		1	2	20	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	4		6	14	25	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR						
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	2			13		
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	2 2			4		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	2			11		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 166 of 234

County: TOMPKINS

I OWIF KING						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	17		3	7	14	
KINDERGARTEN	52	2	4	9	17	31
COMMON BRANCH	243	1	5	14	20	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	222	1	3	5	13	23
READING	94	1	3	7	16	26
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	120	1	4	10	19	28
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	45	1	3	9	18	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	20	1	3	6	17	20
MATHEMATICS	100	1	3	8	20	31
SCIENCE	88	1	3	10	17	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	102	1	3	10	20	32
ART	46	1	5	10	18	26
MUSIC	51	1	3	6	16	31
ART/MUSIC						
HEALTH EDUCATION	16		2	7	15	
SAFETY EDUCATION						
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	67	1	4	11	17	31
AGRICULTURE	1					
BUSINESS/MARKETING	12		3	6	18	
HOME ECONOMICS	6		4	12	14	
TECHNOLOGY	9		2	6	20	
TRADE EDUCATION	12		3	5	18	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION	3			18		
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	40	1	4	10	19	29
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	1					
LIBRARY	24	1	4	10	18	33
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	2			4		
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	3			15		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 167 of 234

County: TOMPKINS

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	5		2	16	23	
COMBINED COURSES	6		17	21	25	
OTHER SUBJECT	56	1	3	8	17	31
HELPING TEACHER	9		12	18	23	
GIFTED/TALENTED	3			13		
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	4		2	10	24	
COMPUTER STUDIES	13		3	7	20	
Summary	1472	1	3	9	17	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 168 of 234

County: ULSTER

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	9		2	4	14	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	2			12		
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	2			10		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	4		4	8	26	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	8		1	4	19	
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			2		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	49	1	3	7	20	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR	7		9	10	23	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	20	1	7	16	30	32
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	41	1	3	7	15	31
SOCIAL WORKER	26	1	3	10	13	18
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	65	1	2	6	15	24
NURSE TEACHER	10		8	12	14	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	43	2	4	7	11	24
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	45	1	3	10	19	31
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	31	2	3	10	24	32
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		3	7	15	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			30		
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	_		_			
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	9		2	4	8	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	1					
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1		•		00	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	4		2	4	20	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	7		1	3	4	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1					
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	1		4	0	25	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	14		1	2	25	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 169 of 234

County: ULSTER

OLOTLIN						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	3			10		
KINDERGARTEN	80	1	4	12	19	29
COMMON BRANCH	546	2	5	12	20	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	384	1	3	8	17	27
READING	128	1	5	12	20	32
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	192	1	4	9	21	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	81	1	2	5	17	27
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	20	1	1	3	12	26
MATHEMATICS	176	1	3	8	22	32
SCIENCE	163	1	3	8	19	33
SOCIAL STUDIES	160	1	3	7	19	32
ART	76	1	4	10	26	34
MUSIC	94	1	2	7	19	29
ART/MUSIC	2			18		
HEALTH EDUCATION	29	1	3	11	19	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	1					
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	119	1	5	11	22	33
AGRICULTURE						
BUSINESS/MARKETING	27	1	4	12	23	30
HOME ECONOMICS	10		4	9	14	
TECHNOLOGY	13		3	19	25	
TRADE EDUCATION	16		2	8	17	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	5		4	6	16	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	10		8	10	11	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	60	1	2	15	21	33
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	2			22	4.0	0=
LIBRARY	44	1	4	12	19	25
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 170 of 234

County: ULSTER

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	2			14		
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	50	1	2	8	16	30
HELPING TEACHER	24	1	3	8	27	34
GIFTED/TALENTED	7		2	5	14	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	2			11		
COMPUTER STUDIES	8		2	4	18	
Summary	2609	1	3	9	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 171 of 234

County: WARREN

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	7		3	7	14	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	1					
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			9		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	1					
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	16		10	15	29	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR						
SUPERVISOR	4.5		-	4.5	0.5	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	15		7	15	25	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	40		0	•	4.4	
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER	19		3 2	6	11	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	8 26	1	4	4 12	5 18	33
NURSE TEACHER	20 1	ı	4	12	10	33
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	19		4	7	10	
DENTAL HYGIENIST	19		7	,	10	
OTHER NONTEACHING	9		2	6	18	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	10		4	6	12	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3		•	16		
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	•			. •		
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			12		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2 3 2			3		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			26		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	2			3		
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	2			6		
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3			16		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	2			18		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 172 of 234

County: WARREN

VVAININLIN						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	1					
KINDERGARTEN	40	1	3	8	17	31
COMMON BRANCH	228	1	4	11	19	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	111	1	3	9	16	25
READING	58	1	4	10	18	28
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	96	1	2	6	13	30
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	41	1	2	5	16	21
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1		_			
MATHEMATICS	81	1	3	10	20	30
SCIENCE	74	1	2	9	17	29
SOCIAL STUDIES	68	1	3	6	14	27
ART MUSIC	33	2	6 3	15	24	32
ART/MUSIC	40	1	3	10	21	28
HEALTH EDUCATION	2 17		2	18	23	
SAFETY EDUCATION	3		2	5 8	23	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	3 48	1	5	0 18	25	31
AGRICULTURE	40	ı	5	10	25	31
BUSINESS/MARKETING	16		3	6	14	
HOME ECONOMICS	10		4	19	26	
TECHNOLOGY	13		4	6	14	
TRADE EDUCATION	1		7	O	17	
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	•					
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	28	1	3	7	19	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	2	•		12	. •	•
LIBRARY	1 6		3	14	26	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY						
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	6		4	7	15	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 173 of 234

County: WARREN

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	25	1	3	6	16	29
HELPING TEACHER	8		1	2	13	
GIFTED/TALENTED	6		2	5	16	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	4		3	10	17	
COMPUTER STUDIES	13		2	7	12	
Summary	1057	1	3	9	18	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 174 of 234

County: WASHINGTON

VV/\OTIN\OTON						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	3			17		
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	9		3	4	8	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	4		1	5	16	
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			4		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	24	2	5	14	21	34
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR	6		4	5	11	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	18		6	16	27	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	22	1	3	9	16	27
SOCIAL WORKER	23	2	3	11	15	17
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	25	1	2	7	14	18
NURSE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	17		3	11	20	
DENTAL HYGIENIST			_		_	
OTHER NONTEACHING	19		2	4	7	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	11		1	3	7	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	•			•		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3		4	3	4.4	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		1	4	11	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	2 4		2	14 8	10	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	4 1		2	ð	18	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	I					
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1					
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	2			6		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL	2			10		
AGGIGTART SIX./GIX. FILGIT GGLIGGE	4			10		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 175 of 234

County: WASHINGTON

117 to 1 m to 1 o 1 t						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	1					
PREKINDERGARTEN	3			23		
KINDERGARTEN	38	3	4	18	29	33
COMMON BRANCH	234	2	5	14	27	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	236	1	4	13	19	29
READING	35	1	5	15	23	32
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	84	1	2	8	17	29
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	35	1	2	6	17	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	6		1	2	4	
MATHEMATICS	77	1	2	13	24	33
SCIENCE	71	1	2	4	18	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	63	1	3	13	27	34
ART	31	1	4	13	23	31
MUSIC	38	1	2	6	16	25
ART/MUSIC			_			
HEALTH EDUCATION	17		3	13	16	
SAFETY EDUCATION	2			4	- 4	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	54	1	4	13	21	31
AGRICULTURE	12		2	5	21	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	19		2	4	17	
HOME ECONOMICS TECHNOLOGY	17		6	15	24	
TRADE EDUCATION	10	0	2 6	9	17	00
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	33	2	б	10	22	28
HEALTH OCCUPATION	1 9		7	4.4	10	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	9 37	1	7 2	11	18 22	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	7	I	1	4 3	13	32
LIBRARY	14		2	3 4	10	
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	14		۷	4	10	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					
HOW WITHOUT EN CHAMING AND	ı					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 176 of 234

County: WASHINGTON

Stat-Cd	Count	<i>5th</i>	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES	4		2	3	11	
OTHER SUBJECT	33	1	2	5	18	34
HELPING TEACHER	3			3		
GIFTED/TALENTED	14		5	10	17	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	8		3	10	23	
COMPUTER STUDIES	7		4	19	29	
Summary	1283	1	3	10	19	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 177 of 234

County: WAYNE

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
4		2	10	31	
6		2	8	28	
3			5		
6		2	5	22	
2			17		
1					
	1	5	13	24	32
3			19		
			8		
35	3	13	22	29	32
34	1	2	8	16	20
7		2			
49	1	3	8	15	30
38	1	4	8	12	24
_	1				32
10		2	3	19	
		7		26	
3			3		
_		_		_	
6		3	4	7	
_		4	_	00	
		1		22	
2			2		
	4 6 3 6 2 1 43 3 3 35	4 6 3 6 2 1 43 3 3 35 3 35 3 34 1 7 49 1 38 1 19 10	4 2 6 2 3 6 2 2 2 1 43 1 5 3 3 35 3 13 34 1 2 7 2 49 1 3 38 1 4 26 1 5 19 6 10 2 8 7 3 7	4 2 10 6 2 8 3 5 6 2 5 2 17 1 1 1 43 1 5 13 3 1 1 1 3 1 1 2 1 3 1 2 3 3 49 1 3 8 38 1 4 8 26 1 5 9 19 6 13 10 2 3 8 7 12 3 4 6 3 4 6 1 5	4 2 10 31 6 2 8 28 3 5 22 2 1 1 1 1 43 1 5 13 24 3 19 3 8 35 3 13 22 29 34 1 2 8 16 7 2 3 7 49 1 3 8 15 3 15 38 1 4 8 12 26 1 5 9 20 19 6 13 17 10 2 3 19 8 7 12 26 3 3 4 7 6 3 4 7 6 1 5 22

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 178 of 234

County: WAYNE

VVATINE						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	1					
PREKINDERGARTEN	7		1	3	12	
KINDERGARTEN	68	1	3	7	16	31
COMMON BRANCH	361	1	3	9	23	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	248	1	2	5	15	24
READING	74	1	2	4	15	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	144	1	3	8	21	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	55	1	2	5	16	24
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	8		1	4	7	
MATHEMATICS	136	1	2	5	20	31
SCIENCE	118	1	2	4	15	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	114	1	3	6	18	32
ART	54	1	3	7	17	32
MUSIC	69	1	2	6	18	32
ART/MUSIC	1					
HEALTH EDUCATION	23	1	3	6	19	30
SAFETY EDUCATION	3			22		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	94	1	2	7	19	31
AGRICULTURE	1					
BUSINESS/MARKETING	18		4	14	23	
HOME ECONOMICS	7		4	5	32	
TECHNOLOGY	22	2	2	8	20	30
TRADE EDUCATION	1					
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	2			5		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	1					
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	45	1	2	3	17	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	1		_			
LIBRARY	28	1	5	15	26	33
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 179 of 234

County: WAYNE

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	2			9		
COMBINED COURSES	2			2		
OTHER SUBJECT	56	1	2	14	23	32
HELPING TEACHER	9		2	4	18	
GIFTED/TALENTED	7		6	18	22	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	3			4		
COMPUTER STUDIES	8		6	18	32	
Summary	1828	1	3	6	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 180 of 234

County: WESTCHESTER

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
36	1	2	6	21	38
12		3	7	9	
11			6	19	
14			10	12	
46	1	2	4	13	33
15		2	2	2	
1					
222	1	4	12	24	34
17			8		
	1		14		34
139	2		16	25	35
					30
					22
	1	3		13	29
241	2	4	9	16	25
_					32
					32
39	1	3	7	16	30
		_			
	1				34
_		_			
					32
64	1	3	6	19	31
7-	4	•	_	40	0.4
	1				31
10		3	6	14	
	36 12 11 14 46 15 1 222 17 30	36 1 12 11 14 46 1 15 1 222 1 17 30 1 139 2 8 304 1 151 1 375 1 2 241 2 181 1 147 1 39 1 147 1 39 1 1 1 45 1 9 10 65 1 64 1	36 1 2 12 3 11 3 14 2 46 1 2 15 2 1 2 1 2 2 1 4 17 2 30 1 4 139 2 6 8 6 304 1 3 151 1 3 2 2 4 151 1 3 2 2 4 181 1 4 147 1 4 147 1 4 147 1 4 147 1 4 147 1 4 147 1 3 9 1 3 9 1 3 10 4 4 147 1 3 9 1 3 10	36 1 2 6 12 3 7 11 3 6 14 2 10 46 1 2 4 15 2 2 2 1 2 8 30 1 4 14 139 2 6 16 6 14 304 1 3 9 151 1 3 8 375 1 3 8 375 1 3 5 2 4 241 2 4 9 181 1 4 11 1 4 11 1	36 1 2 6 21 12 3 7 9 11 3 6 19 14 2 10 12 46 1 2 4 13 15 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 1 4 12 24 1 3 1 4 14 26 139 2 6 16 25 8 19 151 1 3 8 14 19 304 1 3 9 19 16 181 1 4 11 20 14 14 19 19 39 1 3 7 16 16 16 13<

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 181 of 234

County: WESTCHESTER

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	1					
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	11		4	7	15	
PREKINDERGARTEN	139	1	4	9	17	32
KINDERGARTEN	507	1	4	8	16	31
COMMON BRANCH	2721	1	3	7	14	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	1976	1	3	7	16	28
READING	494	1	3	7	17	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	975	1	2	5	17	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	533	1	2	6	16	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	90	1	3	6	11	16
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	285	1	3	5	13	29
MATHEMATICS	917	1	2	6	18	33
SCIENCE	898	1	2	5	15	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	840	1	3	5	15	33
ART	406	1	3	7	15	30
MUSIC	454	1	3	9	17	31
ART/MUSIC	10		4	8	12	
HEALTH EDUCATION	161	1	3	9	18	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	1					
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	607	1	3	9	22	33
AGRICULTURE	2			14		
BUSINESS/MARKETING	91	1	5	19	29	36
HOME ECONOMICS	27	1	3	10	22	32
TECHNOLOGY	59	1	5	19	26	31
TRADE EDUCATION	59	2	5	12	24	32
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	11		4	7	15	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	7	_	1	10	12	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	202	1	4	12	24	33
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	11		8	16	24	
LIBRARY	184	1	3	7	16	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	16		9	13	24	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	43	1	5	10	18	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 182 of 234

County: WESTCHESTER

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	5		2	27	30	
THEATER	26	1	2	4	14	29
COMBINED COURSES	44	2	3	5	9	28
OTHER SUBJECT	444	1	2	4	14	31
HELPING TEACHER	58	1	3	8	15	33
GIFTED/TALENTED	47	1	4	9	16	32
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	6		12	18	26	
COMPUTER STUDIES	129	1	3	7	20	30
Summary	14082	1	3	7	16	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 183 of 234

County: WYOMING

VVIOWING						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	2			2		
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	3			7		
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	_					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI						
BUSINESS MANAGER	3			3		
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	10		3	10	26	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	1					
SUPERVISOR	8		14	22	31	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	16		12	22	31	
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	5		9	11	20	
SOCIAL WORKER	1					
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	11		1	3	7	
NURSE TEACHER						
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	11		4	8	16	
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	4		2 2	4	20	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		2	6	12	
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			18		
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2 2			8		
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	2			2		
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR						
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	1					
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA						
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	2			4		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 184 of 234

County: WYOMING

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
1					
19		7	18	23	
86	2		15	23	31
	1				23
	1		_		32
					33
20	1	4	14	18	33
40	4		47	00	0.4
					31
		3			33
	I				34
19		9	17	30	
a		2	11	18	
3		_	1.1	10	
29	1	6	10	21	30
	•	· ·			00
		4	12	23	
		10	14	25	
8		2	14	31	
1					
1					
	1	5	15	26	40
9		2	3	14	
	1 19 86 73 53 56 20 46 43 44 15 19 9 29 2 10 5 8 1	1 19 86 2 73 1 53 1 56 1 20 1 46 1 43 1 44 1 15 19 9 29 1 2 10 5 8 1 1 20 1 1	1 19 7 86 2 7 73 1 3 53 1 4 56 1 3 20 1 4 4 4 4 3 1 3 4 4 1 2 1 5 6 1 9 9 9 2 2 2 9 1 6 2 10 4 5 10 8 2 1 1 20 1 5 1	1 19 7 18 86 2 7 15 73 1 3 5 53 1 4 16 56 1 3 12 20 1 4 14 46 1 43 1 3 9 44 1 2 5 15 6 14 19 9 17 9 2 11 29 1 6 10 2 7 10 4 12 5 10 1 1 20 1 1 5 1 1 5 1 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5	1 19 7 18 23 86 2 7 15 23 73 1 3 5 12 53 1 4 16 25 56 1 3 12 25 20 1 4 14 18 46 1 4 17 26 43 1 3 9 24 44 1 2 5 5 15 6 14 22 19 9 17 30 9 2 11 18 29 1 6 10 21 2 7 10 4 12 2 7 10 4 12 2 3 5 10 14 25 8 2 14 31 1 1 20 1 5 1 5 26 1

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 185 of 234

County: WYOMING

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES						
OTHER SUBJECT	29	1	2	12	24	32
HELPING TEACHER	2			20		
GIFTED/TALENTED	4		2	8	16	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	5		2	11	22	
Summary	535	1	3	10	20	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 186 of 234

County: YATES

IMILO						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	1					
•						
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	-					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	1					
BUSINESS MANAGER						
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	10		4	12	28	
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR						
SUPERVISOR						
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	21	1	6	13	29	33
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	5		2	10	17	
SOCIAL WORKER				2		
	8		3	8	12	
	5		8	10	16	
			2		22	
				18		
	1					
	_					
	1					
	•			•		
	2			6		
	0			45		
				15		
ASSISTANT JR./SR. FIGH SCHOOL	ı					
	SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON ATTENDANCE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON ATTENDANCE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST SOCIAL WORKER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR NURSE TEACHER SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER DENTAL HYGIENIST OTHER NONTEACHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT BLEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON DE	Stat-Cd SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI BUSINESS MANAGER ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR SUPERVISOR DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSO	Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 2 1 </td <td> Stat-Cd</td>	Stat-Cd

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 187 of 234

County: YATES

171120						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR						
PREKINDERGARTEN	3			4		
KINDERGARTEN	13		13	15	22	
COMMON BRANCH	56	1	4	12	18	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	29	1	2	6	12	19
READING	22	1	3	8	18	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	23	2	4	16	27	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	9		2	6	8	
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1	_	_	_		
MATHEMATICS	32	1	2	7	20	35
SCIENCE	21	1	1	5	15	36
SOCIAL STUDIES	22	1	6	20	30	34
ART	8		6	16	30	
MUSIC	14		3	6	16	
ART/MUSIC	4		0	4.4	40	
HEALTH EDUCATION SAFETY EDUCATION	4		3	11	16	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	1		_	40	0.4	
AGRICULTURE	16		2	10	24	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	1			5		
HOME ECONOMICS	ა ე			20		
TECHNOLOGY	3 2 3			12		
TRADE EDUCATION	3			12		
TECHNICAL EDUCATION						
HEALTH OCCUPATION						
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	8		5	24	29	
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	1		O	2-	20	
LIBRARY	3			1		
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1			•		
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	•					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 188 of 234

County: YATES

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER						
COMBINED COURSES	1					
OTHER SUBJECT	2			14		
HELPING TEACHER						
GIFTED/TALENTED						
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER						
COMPUTER STUDIES	1					
Summary	299	1	3	9	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 189 of 234

Region: New York City

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT

DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI

BUSINESS MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR

SUPERVISOR

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON

ATTENDANCE TEACHER

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST

SOCIAL WORKER

GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

NURSE TEACHER

SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER

DENTAL HYGIENIST

OTHER NONTEACHING

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN

SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR

ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI

ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA

ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P

ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 190 of 234

Region: New York City

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC

OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR

PREKINDERGARTEN

KINDERGARTEN

COMMON BRANCH

SPECIAL EDUCATION

READING

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

BILINGUAL EDUCATION

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

MATHEMATICS

SCIENCE

SOCIAL STUDIES

ART

MUSIC

ART/MUSIC

HEALTH EDUCATION

SAFETY EDUCATION

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

AGRICULTURE

BUSINESS/MARKETING

HOME ECONOMICS

TECHNOLOGY

TRADE EDUCATION

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

HEALTH OCCUPATION

GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE

LIBRARY

LEARNING TECHNOLOGY

HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 191 of 234

Region: New York City

Stat-Cd Count 5th 25th 50th 75th 95th

DANCE THEATER

COMBINED COURSES OTHER SUBJECT HELPING TEACHER GIFTED/TALENTED

GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER

COMPUTER STUDIES

Summary 89160 1 3 8 18 33

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 192 of 234

Region: Nassau-Suffolk

radoda Ganom						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	75	1	3	7	18	33
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	48	1	3	5	12	35
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	32	1	5	14	27	35
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	36	1	3	8	16	26
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	143	1	3	6	16	31
BUSINESS MANAGER	40	1	2	4	8	22
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	25	1	1	3	10	26
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	678	1	3	10	20	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	71	1	2	5	17	30
SUPERVISOR	80	1	4	12	18	32
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	584	1	6	16	26	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	35	2	5	8	23	36
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	833	1	3	9	17	29
SOCIAL WORKER	556	1	4	9	16	23
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	1022	1	3	6	16	29
NURSE TEACHER	27	2	8	14	17	28
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	770	1	4	8	14	22
DENTAL HYGIENIST	2			14		
OTHER NONTEACHING	692	1	4	11	22	32
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	393	1	4	12	20	33
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	94	1	6	13	23	33
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	15		9	25	29	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			2		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	93	1	4	10	16	35
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	26	1	2	8	16	28
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	30	2	9	18	26	35
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	128	1	2	6	15	30
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	136	1	3	6	18	32
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	14		2	7	24	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	10		2	18	27	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	214	1	3	9	22	34
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	35	1	2	12	20	34

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 193 of 234

Region: Nassau-Suffolk

Nassaa Ganoik						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	30	3	12	15	27	32
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	36	1	2	8	23	34
PREKINDERGARTEN	139	1	2	6	17	29
KINDERGARTEN	1460	1	3	7	16	31
COMMON BRANCH	9084	1	3	7	16	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	6087	1	3	10	18	27
READING	1712	1	3	7	16	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	3062	1	3	6	17	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	1566	1	2	5	16	31
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	109	1	3	6	10	19
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	683	1	3	5	13	21
MATHEMATICS	2820	1	3	6	19	32
SCIENCE	2748	1	3	6	16	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	2496	1	3	6	16	33
ART	1208	1	3	9	18	32
MUSIC	1770	1	3	7	17	30
ART/MUSIC	8		4	9	17	
HEALTH EDUCATION	557	1	3	7	18	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	16		8	14	26	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	1942	1	4	8	21	33
AGRICULTURE	17		6	10	19	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	498	1	4	9	22	33
HOME ECONOMICS	212	1	3	10	17	30
TECHNOLOGY	269	1	4	12	26	33
TRADE EDUCATION	169	1	5	11	20	28
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	43	1	2	5	13	30
HEALTH OCCUPATION	20	1	11	14	19	32
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	832	1	3	8	20	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	65	1	7	17	27	33
LIBRARY	649	1	4	7	15	28
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	19		1	5	13	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	35	2	6	14	19	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 194 of 234

Region: Nassau-Suffolk

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	13		3	5	12	
THEATER	48	1	3	8	20	30
COMBINED COURSES	87	1	3	5	15	29
OTHER SUBJECT	1167	1	2	6	15	31
HELPING TEACHER	171	1	3	8	19	32
GIFTED/TALENTED	177	1	5	12	18	33
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	24	1	4	12	21	33
COMPUTER STUDIES	276	1	3	7	18	32
Summary	44475	1	3	7	17	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 195 of 234

Region: Mid-Hudson

ma riadoon						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	79	1	3	5	18	35
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	37	1	4	7	13	32
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	29	1	3	8	18	32
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	28	1	2	7	12	31
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	121	1	2	6	16	32
BUSINESS MANAGER	38	1	2	2	6	16
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	6		2	4	12	
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	536	1	4	11	22	33
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	58	1	3	6	16	28
SUPERVISOR	65	1	4	12	24	34
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	359	2	8	18	27	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	15		8	14	22	
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	642	1	3	9	17	29
SOCIAL WORKER	368	1	3	7	15	22
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	820	1	3	6	14	28
NURSE TEACHER	52	2 2	4	8	14	29
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	563	2	4	8	15	25
DENTAL HYGIENIST			_			
OTHER NONTEACHING	438	1	3	10	18	31
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	346	1	3	9	17	31
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	91	1	3	7	16	30
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		11	20	30	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	9	4	4	9	14	04
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	102	1	3	6	13	31
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	24	2	3	10	16	34
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	16 126	4	2 2	8 5	18	20
ASSISTANT ELEMENTART SCHOOL PR	126	1 1	3	5 6	13 14	30 31
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	123	I	ა 5	18	14 24	31
ASSISTANT JONION THIGHT SCHOOL P	3		5	2	24	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	170	1	3	6	14	31
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL F	21	1	3 2	4	10	20
AGGIGTANT GIA./GIA. FIIGH GOHOOL	۷ ا	ı	_	4	10	20

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 196 of 234

Region: Mid-Hudson

Mid Hudson						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	3			2		
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	21	1	2	7	17	35
PREKINDERGARTEN	190	1	3	9	16	31
KINDERGARTEN	1085	1	4	9	16	30
COMMON BRANCH	6560	1	3	8	16	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	4873	1	3	7	17	27
READING	1334	1	3	9	18	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	2462	1	3	6	18	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	1179	1	2	6	16	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	143	1	3	6	11	18
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	524	1	2	5	13	28
MATHEMATICS	2273	1	3	6	18	32
SCIENCE	2130	1	3	6	16	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	2022	1	3	6	17	33
ART	956	1	4	8	17	31
MUSIC	1131	1	3	7	16	30
ART/MUSIC	21	1	4	11	20	31
HEALTH EDUCATION	419	1	3	8	19	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	6		4	16	32	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	1464	1	3	9	21	33
AGRICULTURE	13		3	8	21	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	282	1	4	13	25	33
HOME ECONOMICS	150	1	3	10	19	30
TECHNOLOGY	192	2	4	13	25	32
TRADE EDUCATION	177	1	4	11	18	28
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	26	1	4	6	13	33
HEALTH OCCUPATION	44	1	3	10	11	22
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	599	1	3	10	22	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	50	1	8	16	25	29
LIBRARY	451	1	4	8	16	29
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	30	2	6	12	23	35
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	49	1	4	10	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 197 of 234

Region: Mid-Hudson

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	12		2	12	30	
THEATER	41	1	2	4	12	26
COMBINED COURSES	60	1	4	5	10	29
OTHER SUBJECT	991	1	2	5	15	31
HELPING TEACHER	134	1	3	6	16	32
GIFTED/TALENTED	106	1	4	7	16	32
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	26	1	5	15	20	32
COMPUTER STUDIES	270	1	3	7	18	31
Summary	33585	1	3	7	17	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 198 of 234

Region: Upper Hudson

oppor riddoon						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	35	1	4	6	14	35
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	40	1	2	6	13	37
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	4		6	18	32	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	10		1	4	34	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	36	1	4	9	17	32
BUSINESS MANAGER	24	1	2	7	16	28
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	3			18		
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	248	1	4	11	21	31
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	15		4	11	20	
SUPERVISOR	53	1	3	11	17	32
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	185	3	9	17	24	33
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	5		10	22	36	
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	190	1	3	8	14	23
SOCIAL WORKER	221	1	4	9	15	20
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	363	1	3	8	16	28
NURSE TEACHER	18		7	14	21	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	245	1	4	7	14	22
DENTAL HYGIENIST	2			3		
OTHER NONTEACHING	177	2	3	9	19	30
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	150	1	5	10	19	33
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	48	1	4	8	16	33
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4		10	14	19	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2		_	3	4.0	0.0
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	47	1	5	14	19	36
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	18		3	8	20	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2		_	9	0.5	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	15	4	5	14	25	0.4
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	43	1	3	6	20	31
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3			9		
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA		4	0	^	40	20
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	55 12	1	2	6	16	32
43313 1 AN 1 JK./3K. NIGH 3CHUUL	12		1	1	4	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 199 of 234

Region: Upper Hudson

Opper Hudson						
Stat-Cd	Count	<i>5th</i>	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	17		3	7	21	
PREKINDERGARTEN	49	1	4	12	18	34
KINDERGARTEN	491	1	4	11	19	31
COMMON BRANCH	3046	1	4	12	21	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	2081	1	3	7	15	25
READING	761	1	3	9	18	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	1177	1	3	8	20	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	526	1	2	6	15	27
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	77	1	2	4	10	28
MATHEMATICS	1139	1	3	9	20	32
SCIENCE	981	1	3	7	17	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	940	1	3	7	19	32
ART	432	1	4	10	18	30
MUSIC	546	1	3	9	17	30
ART/MUSIC	10		4	8	11	
HEALTH EDUCATION	192	1	4	12	23	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	11		15	24	30	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	680	1	4	12	23	32
AGRICULTURE	15		5	6	20	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	212	1	3	10	24	32
HOME ECONOMICS	108	1	4	12	21	31
TECHNOLOGY	157	1	3	12	20	32
TRADE EDUCATION	70	2	4	9	17	27
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	12		2	17	21	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	17		4	6	11	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	378	1	3	10	21	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	45	1	5	14	23	33
LIBRARY	253	1	4	11	19	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	7		7	18	30	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	4		1	8	24	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 200 of 234

Region: Upper Hudson

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	4		2	4	8	
THEATER	16		4	10	22	
COMBINED COURSES	31	1	4	9	15	30
OTHER SUBJECT	385	1	2	6	17	30
HELPING TEACHER	72	1	2	6	13	29
GIFTED/TALENTED	43	1	3	8	16	32
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	12		5	10	21	
COMPUTER STUDIES	121	1	3	9	17	30
Summary	15224	1	3	9	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 201 of 234

Region: Lake Champlain-Lake George

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	11		4	8	9	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	35	2	3	5	8	26
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	2	2	3	2	U	20
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	4		5	12	28	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	8		3	7	15	
BUSINESS MANAGER	13		4	7	10	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	1		•	-	. •	
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	92	1	6	13	23	33
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	2			4		
SUPERVISOR	9		4	7	14	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	60	2	6	16	24	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	105	1	2	7	13	21
SOCIAL WORKER	40	2	3	6	13	17
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	118	1	3	7	15	28
NURSE TEACHER	13		6	14	20	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	73	1	4	8	13	23
DENTAL HYGIENIST	1	_				
OTHER NONTEACHING	65	1	2	4	12	28
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	42	1	3	8	23	32
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	9		4	13	24	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2			2	4.5	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	6		4	10	15	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	13 17		2 1	4	20	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2		I	4	19	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	6		2	14 4	12	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL FIX	4		3	6	7	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	4		3	O	1	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	3			9		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	8		2	6	17	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	8		7	14	22	
	0		•			

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 202 of 234

Region: Lake Champlain-Lake George

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC					, 5020	, , , ,
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	1					
PREKINDERGARTEN	16		1	2	18	
KINDERGARTEN	152	1	5	14	21	31
COMMON BRANCH	859	1	5	13	21	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	707	1	4	10	17	26
READING	188	1	4	10	21	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	340	1	2	7	18	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	151	1	2	5	16	29
BILINGUAL EDUCATION		•	_	J	.0	
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	7		1	1	3	
MATHEMATICS	346	1	3	10	20	32
SCIENCE	276	1	2	8	17	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	257	1	3	7	20	33
ART	122	1	4	13	20	32
MUSIC	158	1	2	6	16	28
ART/MUSIC	2			18		
HEALTH EDUCATION	69	1	4	15	24	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	17		6	11	22	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	201	1	5	15	24	31
AGRICULTURE	18		2	6	23	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	76	1	3	8	20	33
HOME ECONOMICS	50	2	5	14	25	30
TECHNOLOGY	52	1	4	8	17	30
TRADE EDUCATION	65	1	4	10	18	26
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	3			23		
HEALTH OCCUPATION	17		6	9	14	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	135	1	3	8	21	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	11		2	7	16	
LIBRARY	63	1	3	9	16	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	2			20	4.0	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	7		4	10	12	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 203 of 234

Region: Lake Champlain-Lake George

Stat-Cd	Count	<i>5th</i>	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	1					
THEATER	2			12		
COMBINED COURSES	6		2	6	16	
OTHER SUBJECT	157	1	2	4	14	30
HELPING TEACHER	20	1	3	5	18	26
GIFTED/TALENTED	26	2	4	10	17	27
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	14		3	12	18	
COMPUTER STUDIES	39	1	3	9	20	32
Summary	4641	1	3	9	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 204 of 234

Region: Black River-St Lawrence

Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
14		4	8	26	
29	1	4	7	12	34
1					
		3	11	28	
8		2	10	20	
7		2	5	7	
1					
	2		15	22	32
	2	5			33
		8			
		3			24
		3			16
	1				24
_				_	
	1	4		16	26
					32
_	2				30
15		5	17	23	
		_	_		
		3			
		3			
		2	2	10	
			2		
			_		
4		11	18	28	
4					
		•	_	00	
		3			
6		2	5	1	
	14 29 1 5 8 7	14 29 1 1 5 8 7 1 92 2 8 18 61 2 4 65 1 21 2 155 1 5 94 1 2 49 1 52 2 15 12 19 13 3 4 4 1 11	14 4 29 1 4 1 5 3 8 2 7 2 1 92 2 7 8 2 2 7 8 2 2 18 6 6 6 1 2 5 4 8 6 6 6 1 3 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 4 1 2 2	14 4 8 29 1 4 7 1 5 3 11 5 3 11 8 2 10 7 2 5 1 92 2 7 15 8 2 3 18 6 12 61 2 5 16 4 8 18 <td< td=""><td>14 4 8 26 29 1 4 7 12 1 5 3 11 28 8 2 10 20 7 2 5 7 1 92 2 7 15 22 8 2 3 15 18 6 12 22 61 2 5 16 26 4 8 18 19 65 1 3 6 16 21 2 3 8 10 155 1 3 5 13 5 16 25 46 94 1 4 9 16 2 2 3 12 17 15 5 17 23 12 3 5 16 14 13 2 2 10 3 6 14 1 3 11 4</td></td<>	14 4 8 26 29 1 4 7 12 1 5 3 11 28 8 2 10 20 7 2 5 7 1 92 2 7 15 22 8 2 3 15 18 6 12 22 61 2 5 16 26 4 8 18 19 65 1 3 6 16 21 2 3 8 10 155 1 3 5 13 5 16 25 46 94 1 4 9 16 2 2 3 12 17 15 5 17 23 12 3 5 16 14 13 2 2 10 3 6 14 1 3 11 4

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 205 of 234

Region: Black River-St Lawrence

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	4		2	4	13	
PREKINDERGARTEN	24	1	2	8	17	34
KINDERGARTEN	195	2	5	14	19	30
COMMON BRANCH	1037	1	5	15	26	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	664	1	3	8	15	25
READING	289	1	3	7	18	28
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	390	1	3	11	22	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	161	1	3	7	17	31
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	11		3	4	12	
MATHEMATICS	358	1	3	8	20	32
SCIENCE	316	1	3	9	18	30
SOCIAL STUDIES	306	1	3	9	20	32
ART	130	1	3	10	20	30
MUSIC ART/MUSIC	176	1	3	8	17	28
HEALTH EDUCATION	00	4	2	^	40	20
SAFETY EDUCATION	62	1	3 8	9	18	32
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	13 224	1	4	18 12	28 21	32
AGRICULTURE	22 4 22	2	4	15	24	33
BUSINESS/MARKETING	75	2	5	13	22	33 32
HOME ECONOMICS	47	1	3	9	18	33
TECHNOLOGY	57	1	4	10	20	32
TRADE EDUCATION	62	1	3	10	16	28
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	4	'	2	8	16	20
HEALTH OCCUPATION	21	2	8	13	15	29
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	152	1	4	11	20	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	6	•	3	20	26	٠.
LIBRARY	75	1	4	13	24	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	7	-	15	17	25	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 206 of 234

Region: Black River-St Lawrence

Stat-Cd	Count	<i>5th</i>	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	6		3	6	20	
COMBINED COURSES	5		4	4	26	
OTHER SUBJECT	193	1	2	5	18	30
HELPING TEACHER	11		5	7	16	
GIFTED/TALENTED	13		4	13	22	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	8		5	8	14	
COMPUTER STUDIES	36	1	3	8	19	33
Summary	5172	1	3	10	19	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 207 of 234

Region: Upper Mohawk Valley

oppor monavik valley						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	14		1	5	11	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	13		4	6	12	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	3			16		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	7		6	15	24	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	7		3	9	29	
BUSINESS MANAGER	15		2	6	9	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT			_			
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	76	1	5	13	20	35
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	7		3	10	18	
SUPERVISOR	3	0	4.4	6	00	0.4
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	59	2	11	19	29	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	4	2	21	27	34	22
SOCIAL WORKER	48 57	2 2	4 3	10 8	14 16	22 24
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	109	1	3 3	o 7	16	24 28
NURSE TEACHER	109	ı	3	,	10	20
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	96	1	6	11	15	23
DENTAL HYGIENIST	2	•	O	25	10	20
OTHER NONTEACHING	47	1	3	9	22	35
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	53	2	6	12	18	37
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	13		8	15	26	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3			9		
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	15		5	13	29	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	9		4	10	16	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1					
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	3		_	13		
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	9		7	9	20	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	3			4		
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	4 =		•	•	40	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	15		2	3	16	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	2			4		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 208 of 234

Region: Upper Mohawk Valley

-						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	1					
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	5		2	4	12	
PREKINDERGARTEN	27	1	3	11	15	30
KINDERGARTEN	162	1	5	14	24	32
COMMON BRANCH	987	2	5	14	27	33
SPECIAL EDUCATION	560	1	5	12	18	25
READING	184	1	4	11	22	32
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	326	1	4	11	24	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	138	1	4	10	17	31
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	1					
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	35	1	2	5	11	27
MATHEMATICS	315	1	3	9	21	33
SCIENCE	283	1	4	10	20	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	266	1	3	10	21	32
ART	124	1	5	14	21	31
MUSIC	181	1	4	11	20	30
ART/MUSIC	1					
HEALTH EDUCATION	54	2	7	16	29	31
SAFETY EDUCATION	5		13	18	28	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	210	1	6	14	25	33
AGRICULTURE	5		11	18	30	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	60	1	3	12	27	32
HOME ECONOMICS	30	2	6	12	20	31
TECHNOLOGY	55	1	3	5	16	30
TRADE EDUCATION	27	1	4	12	20	35
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	1					
HEALTH OCCUPATION	4		5	6	9	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	133	1	4	12	22	30
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	6		7	9	16	
LIBRARY	76	2	5	13	19	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	2			4		
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS						

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 209 of 234

Region: Upper Mohawk Valley

Stat-Cd	Count	<i>5th</i>	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	6		7	26	32	
COMBINED COURSES	2			2		
OTHER SUBJECT	118	1	4	10	16	31
HELPING TEACHER	10		2	4	14	
GIFTED/TALENTED	11		5	16	30	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	3			15		
COMPUTER STUDIES	31	1	4	16	22	30
Summary	4617	1	4	12	21	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 210 of 234

Region: Central

Central						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	27	1	4	12	23	30
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	23	1	2	4	8	36
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	5		8	16	24	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	10		7	20	30	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	34	1	3	8	18	34
BUSINESS MANAGER	28	1	2	4	6	18
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	215	1	4	12	19	31
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	41	1	4	10	18	33
SUPERVISOR	25	1	9	19	26	30
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	120	2	11	20	29	35
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	3			24		
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	193	1	3	8	16	27
SOCIAL WORKER	102	1	3	9	16	23
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	317	1	3	9	16	29
NURSE TEACHER	6		9	16	19	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	248	1	4	8	13	24
DENTAL HYGIENIST	00=		•	40		0.4
OTHER NONTEACHING	235	1	6	13	23	31
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	133	1	4	13	21	33
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	38	1	7	11	22	32
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	6		20	23	30	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	4	4	2	10	19	22
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	47	1 1	4 2	9 6	19	33
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	20 1	ı	2	О	13	28
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	33	1	4	16	20	32
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	30	1	3	8	19	32 31
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	6	ı	1	17	23	31
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	2			17	23	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL FIXINGIFA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	41	1	2	6	18	34
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	11	ı	3	7	9	J -1
ACCIONATION ON THOM CONTOOL	1 1		J	,	9	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 211 of 234

Region: Central

Central						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	18		6	11	19	
PREKINDERGARTEN	67	1	4	10	16	26
KINDERGARTEN	415	1	4	13	19	31
COMMON BRANCH	2716	1	4	13	23	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	1708	1	3	9	16	24
READING	496	1	4	10	18	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	932	1	3	10	22	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	387	1	3	6	16	31
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	22	1	4	7	10	26
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	75	1	3	9	14	22
MATHEMATICS	823	1	3	10	23	32
SCIENCE	757	1	3	9	18	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	713	1	4	10	21	32
ART	347	1	5	13	22	32
MUSIC	478	1	3	9	18	29
ART/MUSIC	7		4	11	15	
HEALTH EDUCATION	147	1	3	13	22	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	10		3	4	12	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	540	1	4	12	23	31
AGRICULTURE	19		4	14	25	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	149	1	4	9	21	30
HOME ECONOMICS	75	2 2	6	13	21	28
TECHNOLOGY	133		4	9	20	33
TRADE EDUCATION	84	1	4	12	21	29
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	12		2	8	21	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	19		7	9	22	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	313	1	3	9	21	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	14		5	11	22	
LIBRARY	200	2	5	12	19	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	9		1	3	7	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 212 of 234

Region: Central

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	3			6		
THEATER	10		3	6	24	
COMBINED COURSES	15		1	2	9	
OTHER SUBJECT	321	1	3	9	18	30
HELPING TEACHER	18		4	12	23	
GIFTED/TALENTED	27	1	9	16	28	32
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	14		6	12	17	
COMPUTER STUDIES	62	1	3	6	15	26
Summary	12829	1	4	10	19	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 213 of 234

Region: Southern Tier - East

Codinorn nor Edot						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	21	1	4	6	14	30
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	40	1	3	6	14	33
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	5		3	9	11	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	12		4	14	25	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	19		7	22	29	
BUSINESS MANAGER	18		2	8	17	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	2			10		
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	179	1	4	11	21	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	9		3	6	12	
SUPERVISOR	12		11	16	23	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	123	2	8	17	27	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER						
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	97	1	2	6	14	25
SOCIAL WORKER	72	1	3	6	12	17
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	219	1	3	6	14	22
NURSE TEACHER	22	1	6	12	18	25
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	150	1	3	7	13	22
DENTAL HYGIENIST			_			
OTHER NONTEACHING	96	1	3	13	19	30
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	82	1	3	8	19	32
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	35	1	4	10	16	31
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2		0	3 3	0	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	13	4	2 2	3	8	07
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	30	1	2	5	13	27
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	17		2	5	14	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	2 7		2	10	0	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTART SCHOOL PR	7 15		3 2	6 2	9 7	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	2		2	13	,	
ASSISTANT JONION THIGHT SCHOOL F	2			4		
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	29	1	2	4	14	35
ASSISTANT SENIOR THIGH SCHOOL	29	ı	4	29	14	55
AGGIGTAINT GIA./GIA. FIIGHT GOLIOGE	_			29		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 214 of 234

Region: Southern Tier - East

Coddition fior Edot						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	3			7		
PREKINDERGARTEN	47	1	3	10	19	29
KINDERGARTEN	322	1	4	11	18	31
COMMON BRANCH	1628	1	4	12	21	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	1091	1	2	5	13	24
READING	478	1	4	9	18	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	664	1	3	7	19	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	263	1	2	7	17	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	48	1	2	4	10	24
MATHEMATICS	676	1	3	9	21	32
SCIENCE	594	1	3	7	18	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	605	1	3	8	18	32
ART	249	1	4	9	19	30
MUSIC	335	1	3	9	17	29
ART/MUSIC	4		4	18	32	
HEALTH EDUCATION	114	2	5	11	20	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	12		6	16	32	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	403	1	4	12	19	31
AGRICULTURE	10		2	9	23	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	103	1	4	10	23	33
HOME ECONOMICS	58	2	5	11	18	32
TECHNOLOGY	93	1	4	10	22	33
TRADE EDUCATION	52	1	4	8	16	27
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	7		1	4	10	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	11		5	12	18	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	223	1	4	9	19	30
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	9		11	16	26	
LIBRARY	141	1	4	11	18	33
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	10		3	8	20	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	12		15	20	26	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 215 of 234

Region: Southern Tier - East

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	1					
THEATER	12		2	8	20	
COMBINED COURSES	11		4	18	21	
OTHER SUBJECT	266	1	3	7	17	31
HELPING TEACHER	31	1	5	13	19	38
GIFTED/TALENTED	27	1	5	13	27	34
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	10		2	11	26	
COMPUTER STUDIES	46	1	4	9	24	31
Summary	8508	1	3	8	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 216 of 234

Region: Southern Tier - Central

Coddition from Contrain						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	9		2	3	8	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	12		2	8	15	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	3			8		
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	9		10	16	22	
BUSINESS MANAGER	4		4	14	26	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	71	1	4	10	18	27
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	8		2	7	12	
SUPERVISOR	11		3	8	21	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	41	2	10	15	27	32
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	2			10		
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	40	1	3	10	17	27
SOCIAL WORKER	46	2	3	6	8	17
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	84	1	4	8	12	24
NURSE TEACHER	4		13	14	15	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	52	1	3	10	15	21
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	74	2	4	12	19	31
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	35	1	3	12	19	33
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	12		6	10	26	
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	_					
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	2		_	14		
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	16		3	9	19	
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	8		2	10	18	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1		_	_		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	8		2	8	15	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	6		2	2	4	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA			4	^	4.5	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	11		1	3	15	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	2			9		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 217 of 234

Region: Southern Tier - Central

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	1					
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	6		1	8	19	
PREKINDERGARTEN	29	1	3	8	16	40
KINDERGARTEN	125	2	5	13	23	32
COMMON BRANCH	674	1	4	10	19	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	499	1	3	6	15	27
READING	140	1	4	9	20	29
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	221	1	3	8	20	33
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	102	1	3	9	17	32
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1					
MATHEMATICS	224	1	2	6	19	32
SCIENCE	199	1	2	6	15	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	191	1	4	9	18	32
ART	95	2	4	10	18	31
MUSIC	136	1	3	10	18	31
ART/MUSIC	1					
HEALTH EDUCATION	49	2	4	11	16	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	5		2	3	23	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	160	1	5	13	20	31
AGRICULTURE	5		4	10	16	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	54	1	4	12	20	32
HOME ECONOMICS	27	1	4	12	15	20
TECHNOLOGY	33	1	5	13	18	34
TRADE EDUCATION	33	1	5	10	18	30
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	6		8	14	17	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	13		2	6	14	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	83	1	4	12	21	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	_6		8	12	18	
LIBRARY	57	2	3	10	18	33
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	1					
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	3			4		

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 218 of 234

Region: Southern Tier - Central

Stat-Cd	Count	<i>5th</i>	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	5		1	6	22	
COMBINED COURSES	3			4		
OTHER SUBJECT	88	1	2	7	18	29
HELPING TEACHER	7		1	2	13	
GIFTED/TALENTED	4		2	2	10	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	4		3	11	18	
COMPUTER STUDIES	27	1	3	4	16	31
Summary	3469	1	3	9	17	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 219 of 234

Region: Southern Tier - West

Coddition from						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	10		2	3	6	
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	32	1	3	6	17	32
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN						
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	1					
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	3			9		
BUSINESS MANAGER	11		3	7	15	
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT						
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	122	1	3	10	18	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	8		3	7	18	
SUPERVISOR	18		3	11	19	
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	112	2	10	18	28	35
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	3			14		
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	56	1	3	10	16	24
SOCIAL WORKER	11		3	6	7	
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	168	1	3	6	12	26
NURSE TEACHER	1					
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	92	2	5	11	17	24
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	95	1	3	8	18	32
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	48	1	5	14	25	33
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	20	1	6	8	19	32
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	_			_	_	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	8		1	2	6	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	22	1	2	5	14	29
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	12		3	8	12	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	•					
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	2		4	4	40	
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	7		1	3	13	
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P						
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	40		0	•	4.4	
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	10		2	6	11	
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	1					

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 220 of 234

Region: Southern Tier - West

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	2			17		
PREKINDERGARTEN	36	1	3	8	16	27
KINDERGARTEN	189	2	6	14	23	31
COMMON BRANCH	968	1	4	13	24	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	627	1	3	6	14	24
READING	277	1	3	10	20	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	405	1	3	8	22	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	156	1	2	8	18	32
BILINGUAL EDUCATION						
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	23	1	1	2	5	22
MATHEMATICS	430	1	3	10	21	32
SCIENCE	339	1	3	8	18	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	340	1	3	8	18	31
ART	143	1	4	12	19	30
MUSIC	181	1	3	7	18	31
ART/MUSIC	1					
HEALTH EDUCATION	80	1	3	10	25	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	9		5	8	16	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	244	2	6	14	26	33
AGRICULTURE	20	1	2	8	22	33
BUSINESS/MARKETING	81	1	4	11	17	30
HOME ECONOMICS	44	1	4	14	21	31
TECHNOLOGY	66	1	3	6	15	30
TRADE EDUCATION	43	1	2	6	13	23
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	5		1	2	15	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	3			10		
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	158	1	3	9	20	30
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	11		9	21	25	
LIBRARY	78	1	3	8	19	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	5		3	12	24	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	5		9	22	30	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 221 of 234

Region: Southern Tier - West

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE						
THEATER	3			4		
COMBINED COURSES	10		9	14	26	
OTHER SUBJECT	206	1	3	8	18	31
HELPING TEACHER	64	1	3	9	17	30
GIFTED/TALENTED	13		4	6	16	
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	12		4	8	20	
COMPUTER STUDIES	66	1	4	12	18	33
Summary	5098	1	3	9	18	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 222 of 234

Region: Genesee-Finger Lakes

Concoco i ingoi Laite						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	39	1	4	6	16	36
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	27	1	2	4	13	29
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	6		12	18	20	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	23	1	2	8	16	35
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	50	2	3	6	13	33
BUSINESS MANAGER	25	1	4	7	11	32
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	7		10	19	31	
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	424	1	4	10	19	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	45	1	3	7	20	33
SUPERVISOR	48	2	6	14	26	34
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	223	2	10	18	27	32
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	10		10	16	23	
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	344	1	3	8	15	25
SOCIAL WORKER	219	1	3	6	13	20
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	513	1	3	8	15	26
NURSE TEACHER	25	1	2 3	7	11	26
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	241	1	3	8	13	22
DENTAL HYGIENIST	1					
OTHER NONTEACHING	430	1	5	11	20	30
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	175	2	4	10	21	31
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	55	1	3	10	22	31
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	6		1	4	9	
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	6		13	16	19	
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	60	1	4	10	19	30
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	25	1	2	6	20	33
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	12		8	17	26	
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	68	1	4	10	20	31
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	68	2	6	10	16	31
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	7		1	6	15	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	2	_	•	15	4 -	0.4
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	89	1	3	7	17	31
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	19		2	4	12	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 223 of 234

Region: Genesee-Finger Lakes

Concoco i ingoi Laite						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	9		2	6	11	
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	31	1	4	12	25	31
PREKINDERGARTEN	97	1	3	6	13	23
KINDERGARTEN	591	1	4	10	17	30
COMMON BRANCH	3785	1	3	8	17	31
SPECIAL EDUCATION	3128	1	3	7	16	25
READING	775	1	3	7	16	29
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	1379	1	3	7	18	31
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	608	1	3	7	16	29
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	74	1	3	8	14	25
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	180	1	3	6	13	22
MATHEMATICS	1295	1	2	6	17	31
SCIENCE	1160	1	3	6	15	31
SOCIAL STUDIES	1143	1	3	7	17	32
ART	514	1	4	9	18	31
MUSIC	736	1	3	8	17	29
ART/MUSIC	9		4	9	10	
HEALTH EDUCATION	235	1	3	6	17	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	17		6	14	25	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	897	1	3	8	18	31
AGRICULTURE	14		9	14	22	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	208	1	3	7	22	32
HOME ECONOMICS	111	1	3	8	18	30
TECHNOLOGY	207	1	2	6	16	30
TRADE EDUCATION	160	1	5	10	18	26
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	20	1	3	7	18	24
HEALTH OCCUPATION	19		6	11	14	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	449	1	2	6	17	29
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	51	2	3	7	19	30
LIBRARY	277	1	3	8	18	31
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	10		2	8	16	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	8		3	4	21	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 224 of 234

Region: Genesee-Finger Lakes

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	4		8	20	24	
THEATER	18		3	12	25	
COMBINED COURSES	27	1	2	13	17	25
OTHER SUBJECT	561	1	2	7	16	30
HELPING TEACHER	72	1	4	10	18	32
GIFTED/TALENTED	84	1	3	7	16	30
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	33	2	2	7	21	32
COMPUTER STUDIES	99	1	3	6	17	32
Summary	19978	1	3	7	17	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 225 of 234

Region: Western

VVCStCIII						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	34	1	5	6	18	38
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	9		3	3	8	
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	10		2	5	28	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	16		5	12	19	
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	29	1	4	8	28	36
BUSINESS MANAGER	22	1	3	4	10	28
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	1					
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	296	1	5	11	26	34
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	54	1	2	8	16	33
SUPERVISOR	54	3	7	17	25	34
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	298	4	10	18	29	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	31	4	10	13	22	33
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	183	1	3	7	15	24
SOCIAL WORKER	159	1	3	7	12	21
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	410	1	4	7	14	30
NURSE TEACHER	4		2	11	19	
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	232	1	4	8	14	23
DENTAL HYGIENIST						
OTHER NONTEACHING	352	2	7	15	25	32
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	154	2	6	12	24	35
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	48	1	5	13	26	34
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL						
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	22	3	12	24	33	36
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	54	1	5	12	24	34
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	15		3	10	24	
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	3		_	10		
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	67	1	6	15	23	33
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	35	1	2	6	12	31
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	1		40	4.0	4-	
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	13	4	12	13	17	0.4
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	78 40	1	3	8	18	34
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	10		3	13	21	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 226 of 234

Region: Western

VVESICITI						
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC						
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	6		12	24	34	
PREKINDERGARTEN	167	2	6	14	24	32
KINDERGARTEN	595	1	5	10	<u>-</u> : 17	31
COMMON BRANCH	3176	1	4	10	17	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	2319	1	3	9	19	28
READING	712	1	4	10	22	31
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	1275	1	3	7	18	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	562	1	3	9	16	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	84	1	5	11	18	28
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	100	1	3	10	15	26
MATHEMATICS	1170	1	3	8	20	32
SCIENCE	1047	1	3	7	16	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	1014	1	3	7	17	33
ART	457	1	4	8	17	33
MUSIC	591	1	3	9	18	31
ART/MUSIC	7		5	14	15	
HEALTH EDUCATION	273	1	3	7	16	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	1					
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	718	1	4	9	19	32
AGRICULTURE	16		4	9	24	
BUSINESS/MARKETING	216	1	4	12	27	32
HOME ECONOMICS	91	1	4	10	21	30
TECHNOLOGY	138	1	3	9	18	31
TRADE EDUCATION	139	1	4	9	17	31
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	17		6	13	21	
HEALTH OCCUPATION	18		7	10	17	
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	443	1	3	8	22	32
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	28	2	8	17	27	32
LIBRARY	231	1	4	10	20	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	6		6	12	16	
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	4		16	17	27	

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 227 of 234

Region: Western

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	3			20		
THEATER	10		6	9	17	
COMBINED COURSES	9		2	6	20	
OTHER SUBJECT	368	1	3	9	20	32
HELPING TEACHER	27	1	4	10	22	32
GIFTED/TALENTED	91	2	6	12	22	33
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	17		9	18	26	
COMPUTER STUDIES	89	1	4	11	25	33
Summary	16741	1	4	9	18	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 228 of 234

State Excluding N.Y.C.

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	368	1	3	6	15	34
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	344	1	3	6	12	32
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	98	1	4	12	23	35
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	155	1	4	9	19	33
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	467	1	3	7	17	33
BUSINESS MANAGER	245	1	2	5	10	27
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	46	1	2	4	18	31
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	3029	1	4	11	21	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	326	1	3	7	17	30
SUPERVISOR	396	1	5	12	22	32
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	2225	2	8	17	27	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	113	2	8	14	22	34
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	2795	1	3	8	16	26
SOCIAL WORKER	1872	1	3	7	14	21
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	4298	1	3	7	15	28
NURSE TEACHER	178	1	6	11	17	29
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	2856	1	4	8	14	23
DENTAL HYGIENIST	10		3	6	22	
OTHER NONTEACHING	2750	1	4	11	21	32
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1663	1	4	11	20	32
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	478	1	4	10	20	32
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	46	1	7	15	27	34
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	88	1	3	8	19	35
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	518	1	3	8	18	33
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	204	1	2	7	16	30
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	73	1	7	12	22	32
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	467	1	3	8	17	31
ASSISTANT WIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	480	1	3 3	7	16	31
ASSISTANT JUNIOR FIGH SCHOOL P ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	48	1	3 2	10	22	35
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	36 731	1	3	12 7	19 17	29 32
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	129	1	3 2	<i>7</i> 6	17 15	32 30
AUDIOTAINT JR./OR. HIGH SUHUUL	129	ı	2	U	15	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 229 of 234

State Excluding N.Y.C.

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINC	44	2	6	14	23	32
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	150	1	3	8	20	32
PREKINDERGARTEN	888	1	3	10	17	30
KINDERGARTEN	5782	1	4	10	17	31
COMMON BRANCH	34522	1	4	9	18	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	24344	1	3	8	17	26
READING	7346	1	3	8	18	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	12633	1	3	7	19	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	5798	1	2	6	16	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	433	1		7	13	23
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1764	1	3	5	13	23
MATHEMATICS	11869	1	3	7	19	32
SCIENCE	10830	1	3	6	17	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	10293	1	3	7	18	32
ART	4776	1	4	10	18	31
MUSIC	6419	1	3	8	17	30
ART/MUSIC	71	2	5	10	15	30
HEALTH EDUCATION	2251	1	3	9	20	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	122	1	5	15	24	35
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	7682	1	4	10	21	32
AGRICULTURE	174	1	4	10	23	30
BUSINESS/MARKETING	2014	1	4	10	23	32
HOME ECONOMICS	1003	1	4	11	19	30
TECHNOLOGY	1452	1	3	9	21	32
TRADE EDUCATION	1081	1	4	10	18	28
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	156	1	2	7	16	30
HEALTH OCCUPATION	206	1	5	10	14	25
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION	3898	1	3	9	20	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	302	1	6	13	24	31
LIBRARY	2550	1	4	9	18	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	108	1	3	10	18	32
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	128	1	4	13	21	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 230 of 234

State Excluding N.Y.C.

Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	41	1	4	9	20	31
THEATER	177	1	3	7	20	31
COMBINED COURSES	266	1	3	6	15	29
OTHER SUBJECT	4821	1	2	6	16	31
HELPING TEACHER	637	1	3	8	17	31
GIFTED/TALENTED	622	1	5	11	18	32
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	177	2	4	12	20	31
COMPUTER STUDIES	1162	1	3	8	18	31
Summary	174330	1	3	8	17	31

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 231 of 234

26	002-2003	For thi	s Scho	ol Year	, Total	State
Total State		Numb	ers DO	NOT Inc	lude N	Y.C.
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
SUPERINTENDENT, INDEPENDENT	368	1	3	6	15	34
SUPERINTENDENT, DEPENDENT	344	1	3	6	12	32
DEPUTY OR ASSOCIATE SUPERINTEN	98	1	4	12	23	35
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT	155	1	4	9	19	33
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SPECI	467	1	3	7	17	33
BUSINESS MANAGER	245	1	2	5	10	27
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	46	1	2	4	18	31
DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	3029	1	4	11	21	32
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR	326	1	3	7	17	30
SUPERVISOR	396	1	5	12	22	32
DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSON	2225	2	8	17	27	34
ATTENDANCE TEACHER	113	2	8	14	22	34
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST	2795	1	3	8	16	26
SOCIAL WORKER	1872	1	3	7	14	21
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR	4298	1	3	7	15	28
NURSE TEACHER	178	1	6	11	17	29
SCHOOL NURSE/PRACTITIONER	2856	1	4	8	14	23
DENTAL HYGIENIST	10		3	6	22	
OTHER NONTEACHING	2750	1	4	11	21	32
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	1663	1	4	11	20	32
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	478	1	4	10	20	32
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	46	1	7	15	27	34
K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	88	1	3	8	19	35
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	518	1	3	8	18	33
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRIN	204	1	2	7	16	30
SPECIAL SCHOOL PRINCIPAL	73	1	7	12	22	32
ASSISTANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PR	. • .	1	3	8	17	31
ASSISTANT MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCI	480	1	3	7	16	31
ASSISTANT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	48	1	3	10	22	35
ASSISTANT K-12 SCHOOL PRINCIPA	36	1	2	12	19	29
ASSISTANT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL P	731	1	3	7	17	32
ASSISTANT JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL	129	1	2	6	15	30

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 232 of 234

	<i>2002-2003</i>	For thi	s Scho	ol Year,	Total	State
Total State		Numbe	ers DO	NOT Inc	lude N.	Y.C.
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
ASSISTANT SPECIAL SCHOOL PRING	C 44	2	6	14	23	32
OTHER SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR	150	1	3	8	20	32
PREKINDERGARTEN	888	1	3	10	17	30
KINDERGARTEN	5782	1	4	10	17	31
COMMON BRANCH	34522	1	4	9	18	32
SPECIAL EDUCATION	24344	1	3	8	17	26
READING	7346	1	3	8	18	30
ENGLISH LANGUAGE	12633	1	3	7	19	32
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	5798	1	2	6	16	30
BILINGUAL EDUCATION	433	1	3	7	13	23
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	1764	1	3	5	13	23
MATHEMATICS	11869	1	3	7	19	32
SCIENCE	10830	1	3	6	17	32
SOCIAL STUDIES	10293	1	3	7	18	32
ART	4776	1	4	10	18	31
MUSIC	6419	1	3	8	17	30
ART/MUSIC	71	2	5	10	15	30
HEALTH EDUCATION	2251	1	3	9	20	32
SAFETY EDUCATION	122	1	5	15	24	35
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	7682	1	4	10	21	32
AGRICULTURE	174	1	4	10	23	30
BUSINESS/MARKETING	2014	1	4	10	23	32
HOME ECONOMICS	1003	1	4	11	19	30
TECHNOLOGY	1452	1	3	9	21	32
TRADE EDUCATION	1081	1	4	10	18	28
TECHNICAL EDUCATION	156	1	2	7	16	30
HEALTH OCCUPATION	206	1	5	10	14	25
GENERAL OCCUPATIONAL EDUCAT		1	3	9	20	31
COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE	302	1	6	13	24	31
LIBRARY	2550	1	4	9	18	30
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY	108	1	3	10	18	32
HUMANITIES/PERFORMING ARTS	128	1	4	13	21	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 233 of 234

Total State	<i>02-2003</i> F		s Schoo	-		
Stat-Cd	Count	5th	25th	50th	75th	95th
DANCE	41	1	4	9	20	31
THEATER	177	1	3	7	20	31
COMBINED COURSES	266	1	3	6	15	29
OTHER SUBJECT	4821	1	2	6	16	31
HELPING TEACHER	637	1	3	8	17	31
GIFTED/TALENTED	622	1	5	11	18	32
GENERAL COOPERATIVE WORK EXPER	177	2	4	12	20	31
COMPUTER STUDIES	1162	1	3	8	18	31
Summary	263392	1	3	8	18	32

Tuesday, October 26, 2004 Page 234 of 234